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CIK QXPEHU RI LQWHUPHGLDU\ 
0001686389 
 
SEC ILOH QXPEHU RI LQWHUPHGLDU\ 

CRD QXPEHU, LI DSSOLFDEOH, RI LQWHUPHGLDU\ 

APRXQW RI FRPSHQVDWLRQ WR EH SDLG WR WKH LQWHUPHGLDU\, ZKHWKHU DV D GROODU DPRXQW RU D                
SHUFHQWDJH RI WKH OIIHULQJ DPRXQW, RU D JRRG IDLWK HVWLPDWH LI WKH H[DFW DPRXQW LV QRW                
DYDLODEOH DW WKH WLPH RI WKH ILOLQJ, IRU FRQGXFWLQJ WKH OIIHULQJ, LQFOXGLQJ WKH DPRXQW RI               
UHIHUUDO DQG DQ\ RWKHU IHHV DVVRFLDWHG ZLWK WKH OIIHULQJ 
2.5% Rf Whe aPRXQW UaiVed 
 
AQ\ RWKHU GLUHFW RU LQGLUHFW LQWHUHVW LQ WKH LVVXHU KHOG E\ WKH LQWHUPHGLDU\, RU DQ\ DUUDQJHPHQW                
IRU WKH LQWHUPHGLDU\ WR DFTXLUH VXFK DQ LQWHUHVW 
NRQe. 
 
NDPH RI TXDOLILHG WKLUG SDUW\ ³EVFURZ AJHQW´ ZKLFK WKH OIIHULQJ ZLOO XWLOL]H 
NRUWh CaSiWaO, IQc. 
 
T\SH RI VHFXULW\ RIIHUHG 
LLC/MePbeUVhiS IQWeUeVWV 
 
TDUJHW QXPEHU RI SHFXULWLHV WR EH RIIHUHG 
250 
 
PULFH (RU PHWKRG IRU GHWHUPLQLQJ SULFH) 
$1,000.00 
 
TDUJHW RIIHULQJ DPRXQW 
$250,000.00 
 
OYHUVXEVFULSWLRQV DFFHSWHG: 
☑ YeV 

☐ NR 
 
OYHUVXEVFULSWLRQV ZLOO EH DOORFDWHG: 
☐ PUR-UaWa baViV 

☑ FiUVW-cRPe, fiUVW-VeUYed baViV 

☐ OWheU:  
 
MD[LPXP RIIHULQJ DPRXQW (LI GLIIHUHQW IURP WDUJHW RIIHULQJ DPRXQW) 
$1,000,000.00 

2  
 

007-00107

288408



 
 
DHDGOLQH WR UHDFK WKH WDUJHW RIIHULQJ DPRXQW 

NOTE: If Whe VXm of Whe inYeVWmenW commiWmenWV doeV noW eqXal or e[ceed Whe WargeW 
offering amoXnW aW Whe Offering deadline, no SecXriWieV Zill be Vold in Whe Offering, 
inYeVWmenW commiWmenWV Zill be cancelled and commiWWed fXndV Zill be reWXrned. 
 
CXUUHQW QXPEHU RI HPSOR\HHV 
0 
 

 MoVW recenW fiVcal \ear-end Prior fiVcal \ear-end 

ToWal AVVeWV $0.00 $0.00 

CaVh & CaVh EqXiYalenWV $0.00 $0.00 

AccoXnWV ReceiYable $0.00 $0.00 

ShorW-Werm DebW $0.00 $0.00 

Long-Werm DebW $0.00 $0.00 

ReYenXeV/SaleV $0.00 $0.00 

CoVW of GoodV Sold $0.00 $0.00 

Ta[eV Paid $0.00 $0.00 

NeW Income $0.00 $0.00 
 
TKH MXULVGLFWLRQV LQ ZKLFK WKH LVVXHU LQWHQGV WR RIIHU WKH SHFXULWLHV: 
AOabaPa, AOaVNa, AUi]RQa, AUNaQVaV, CaOifRUQia, CRORUadR, CRQQecWicXW, DeOaZaUe, DiVWUicW Of          
CROXPbia, FORUida, GeRUgia, GXaP, HaZaii, IdahR, IOOiQRiV, IQdiaQa, IRZa, KaQVaV, KeQWXcN\,           
LRXiViaQa, MaiQe, MaU\OaQd, MaVVachXVeWWV, MichigaQ, MiQQeVRWa, MiVViVViSSi, MiVVRXUi,        
MRQWaQa, NebUaVNa, NeYada, NeZ HaPSVhiUe, NeZ JeUVe\, NeZ Me[icR, NeZ YRUN, NRUWh            
CaUROiQa, NRUWh DaNRWa, OhiR, ONOahRPa, OUegRQ, PeQQV\OYaQia, PXeUWR RicR, RhRde IVOaQd,           
SRXWh CaUROiQa, SRXWh DaNRWa, TeQQeVVee, Te[aV, UWah, VeUPRQW, ViUgiQ IVOaQdV, U.S., ViUgiQia,            
WaVhiQgWRQ, WeVW ViUgiQia, WiVcRQViQ, W\RPiQg, APeUicaQ SaPRa, aQd NRUWheUQ MaUiaQa          
IVOaQdV 
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FORM C 
 

Up Wo $1,000,000.00 
 

SHADOW ACCELERATOR LLC 
 

LLC/MemberVhip InWereVWV 
 

ThiV FRUP C (iQcOXdiQg Whe cRYeU Sage aQd aOO e[hibiWV aWWached heUeWR, Whe "FRUP C" ​) iV                
beiQg fXUQiVhed b\ SHADOW ACCELERATOR LLC, a DeOaZaUe LiPiWed LiabiOiW\ CRPSaQ\           
(Whe "C​RPSaQ\," ​ aV ZeOO aV UefeUeQceV WR "Z ​e, ​" "X ​V,​" RU "R​XU" ​), WR SURVSecWiYe iQYeVWRUV fRU Whe                
VROe SXUSRVe Rf SURYidiQg ceUWaiQ iQfRUPaWiRQ abRXW a SRWeQWiaO iQYeVWPeQW iQ LLC/MePbeUVhiS            
IQWeUeVWV Rf Whe CRPSaQ\ (Whe "SecXUiWieV"). IQYeVWRUV iQ SecXUiWieV aUe VRPeWiPeV UefeUUed WR             
heUeiQ aV "P ​XUchaVeUV. ​" The CRPSaQ\ iQWeQdV WR UaiVe aW OeaVW $250,000.00 aQd XS WR              
$1,000,000.00 fURP IQYeVWRUUV iQ Whe RffeUiQg Rf SecXUiWieV deVcUibed iQ WhiV FRUP C (WhiV              
"O ​ffeUiQg" ​). The PiQiPXP aPRXQW Rf SecXUiWieV WhaW caQ be SXUchaVed iV $1,000.00 SeU IQYeVWRU              
(Zhich Pa\ be ZaiYed b\ Whe CRPSaQ\, iQ iWV VROe aQd abVROXWe diVcUeWiRQ). The RffeU Pade                
heUeb\ iV VXbjecW WR PRdificaWiRQ, SUiRU VaOe aQd ZiWhdUaZaO aW aQ\ WiPe. 

 
The UighWV aQd RbOigaWiRQV Rf Whe hROdeUV Rf SecXUiWieV Rf Whe CRPSaQ\ aUe VeW fRUWh beORZ                

iQ Whe VecWiRQ eQWiWOed " ​The OffeUing and Whe SecXUiWieV--The SecXUiWieV ​". IQ RUdeU WR SXUchaVe               
SecXUiWieV, a SURVSecWiYe iQYeVWRU PXVW cRPSOeWe Whe VXbVcUiSWiRQ SURceVV WhURXgh Whe           
IQWeUPediaU\¶V SOaWfRUP, Zhich Pa\ be acceSWed RU UejecWed b\ Whe CRPSaQ\, iQ iWV VROe aQd               
abVROXWe diVcUeWiRQ. The CRPSaQ\ haV Whe UighW WR caQceO RU UeVciQd iWV RffeU WR VeOO Whe SecXUiWieV                 
aW aQ\ WiPe aQd fRU aQ\ UeaVRQ. 
 

The OffeUiQg iV beiQg Pade WhURXgh IQfUaShaUeV IQc. (Whe "IQWeUPediaU\"). The           
IQWeUPediaU\ ZiOO be eQWiWOed WR UeceiYe UeOaWed WR Whe SXUchaVe aQd VaOe Rf Whe SecXUiWieV. USdaWeV                
aQd VWaWXV chaQgeV WR RQ Whe IQfUaVhaUeV SRUWaO heUe:  
hWWSV://iQYeVW.iQfUaVhaUeV.cRP/RffeUiQg/VhaPXO?WUid=6gV2bV4 
 
 

 Price Wo InYeVWorV SerYice FeeV and 
CommiVVionV (1) NeW ProceedV 

MinimXm IndiYidXal 
PXrchaVe AmoXnW $1,000.00 $0 $1,000.00 

AggregaWe MinimXm 
Offering AmoXnW $250,000.00 $6,250.00 $243,750.00 

AggregaWe Ma[imXm 
Offering AmoXnW $1,000,000.00 $25,000.00 $975,000.00 
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(1)  ​ThiV e[cOXdeV feeV WR CRPSaQ\¶V adYiVRUV, VXch aV aWWRUQe\V aQd accRXQWaQWV.  
 
A croZdfXnding inYeVWmenW inYolYeV riVk. YoX VhoXld noW inYeVW an\ fXndV in WhiV Offering              
XnleVV \oX can afford Wo loVe \oXr enWire inYeVWmenW. In making an inYeVWmenW deciVion,              
inYeVWorV mXVW rel\ on Wheir oZn e[aminaWion of Whe iVVXer and Whe WermV of Whe Offering,                
inclXding Whe meriWV and riVkV inYolYed. TheVe SecXriWieV haYe noW been recommended or             
approYed b\ an\ federal or VWaWe VecXriWieV commiVVion or regXlaWor\ aXWhoriW\.           
FXrWhermore, WheVe aXWhoriWieV haYe noW paVVed Xpon Whe accXrac\ or adeqXac\ of WhiV             
docXmenW. The U.S. SecXriWieV and E[change CommiVVion doeV noW paVV Xpon Whe meriWV of              
an\ SecXriWieV offered or Whe WermV of Whe Offering, nor doeV iW paVV Xpon Whe accXrac\ or                 
compleWeneVV of an\ Offering docXmenW or oWher maWerialV. TheVe SecXriWieV are offered            
Xnder an e[empWion from regiVWraWion; hoZeYer, neiWher Whe U.S. SecXriWieV and E[change            
CommiVVion nor an\ VWaWe VecXriWieV aXWhoriW\ haV made an independenW deWerminaWion WhaW            
WheVe SecXriWieV are e[empW from regiVWraWion. The Compan\ filing WhiV Form C for an              
offering in reliance on SecWion 4(a)(6) of Whe SecXriWieV AcW and pXrVXanW Wo RegXlaWion CF               
(� 227.100 eW Veq.) mXVW file a reporW ZiWh Whe CommiVVion annXall\ and poVW Whe reporW on                 
iWV ZebViWe aW hWWpV://VhadoZ.Yc/ no laWer Whan 120 da\V afWer Whe end of Whe compan\¶V fiVcal                
\ear. The Compan\ ma\ WerminaWe iWV reporWing obligaWionV in Whe fXWXre in accordance             
ZiWh RXle 202(b) of RegXlaWion CF (� 227.202(b)) b\ 1) being reqXired Wo file reporWV Xnder                
SecWion 13(a) or SecWion 15(d) of Whe E[change AcW of 1934, aV amended, 2) filing aW leaVW                 
one annXal reporW pXrVXanW Wo RegXlaWion CF and haYing feZer Whan 300 holderV of record,               
3) filing annXal reporWV for Whree \earV pXrVXanW Wo RegXlaWion CF and haYing aVVeWV eqXal               
Wo or leVV Whan $10,000,000, 4) Whe repXrchaVe of all Whe SecXriWieV Vold in WhiV Offering b\                 
Whe Compan\ or anoWher parW\, or 5) Whe liqXidaWion or diVVolXWion of Whe Compan\.  

The daWe Rf WhiV FRUP C iV OcWRbeU 1, 2020. 
 
The CRPSaQ\ haV ceUWified WhaW aOO Rf Whe fROORZiQg VWaWePeQWV aUe TRUE fRU Whe CRPSaQ\ iQ                
cRQQecWiRQ ZiWh WhiV OffeUiQg: 
 
(1) IV RUgaQi]ed XQdeU, aQd VXbjecW WR, Whe OaZV Rf a SWaWe RU WeUUiWRU\ Rf Whe UQiWed SWaWeV RU Whe                    
DeOaZaUe; 
(2) IV QRW VXbjecW WR Whe UeTXiUePeQW WR fiOe UeSRUWV SXUVXaQW WR VecWiRQ 13 RU VecWiRQ 15(d) Rf Whe                   
SecXUiWieV E[chaQge AcW Rf 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78P RU 78R(d)); 
(3) IV QRW aQ iQYeVWPeQW cRPSaQ\, aV defiQed iQ VecWiRQ 3 Rf Whe IQYeVWPeQW CRPSaQ\ AcW Rf                 
1940 (15 U.S.C. 80a-3), RU e[cOXded fURP Whe defiQiWiRQ Rf iQYeVWPeQW cRPSaQ\ b\ VecWiRQ 3(b)               
RU VecWiRQ 3(c) Rf WhaW AcW (15 U.S.C. 80a-3(b) RU 80a-3(c)); 
(4) IV QRW iQeOigibOe WR RffeU RU VeOO VecXUiWieV iQ UeOiaQce RQ VecWiRQ 4(a)(6) Rf Whe SecXUiWieV AcW                  
(15 U.S.C. 77d(a)(6)) aV a UeVXOW Rf a diVTXaOificaWiRQ aV VSecified iQ � 227.503(a); 
(5) HaV fiOed ZiWh Whe CRPPiVViRQ aQd SURYided WR iQYeVWRUV, WR Whe e[WeQW UeTXiUed, aQ\ RQgRiQg                
aQQXaO UeSRUWV UeTXiUed b\ OaZ dXUiQg Whe WZR \eaUV iPPediaWeO\ SUecediQg Whe fiOiQg Rf WhiV               
FRUP C; aQd 
(6) HaV a VSecific bXViQeVV SOaQ, Zhich iV QRW WR eQgage iQ a PeUgeU RU acTXiViWiRQ ZiWh aQ                  
XQideQWified cRPSaQ\ RU cRPSaQieV. 
 
THERE ARE SIGNIFICANT RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES ASSOCIATED WITH AN         
INVESTMENT IN THE COMPANY AND THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES OFFERED          
HEREBY ARE NOT PUBLICLY-TRADED AND ARE SUBJECT TO TRANSFER         
RESTRICTIONS. THERE IS NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURITIES AND ONE           
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MAY NEVER DEVELOP. AN INVESTMENT IN THE COMPANY IS HIGHLY          
SPECULATIVE. THE SECURITIES SHOULD NOT BE PURCHASED BY ANYONE WHO          
CANNOT BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISK OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE           
PERIOD OF TIME AND WHO CANNOT AFFORD THE LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE            
INVESTMENT. SEE THE SECTION OF THIS FORM C ENTITLED "RISK FACTORS." 
 

THESE SECURITIES INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK THAT MAY NOT BE             
APPROPRIATE FOR ALL INVESTORS. 

THIS FORM C DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER IN ANY JURISDICTION IN            
WHICH AN OFFER IS NOT PERMITTED. 

PRIOR TO CONSUMMATION OF THE PURCHASE AND SALE OF ANY          
SECURITY THE COMPANY WILL AFFORD PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS AN        
OPPORTUNITY TO ASK QUESTIONS OF AND RECEIVE ANSWERS FROM THE          
COMPANY AND ITS MANAGEMENT CONCERNING THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS         
OF THIS OFFERING AND THE COMPANY. NO SOURCE OTHER THAN THE           
INTERMEDIARY HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR MAKE          
ANY REPRESENTATIONS OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN THIS FORM C, AND           
IF GIVEN OR MADE BY ANY OTHER SUCH PERSON OR ENTITY, SUCH            
INFORMATION MUST NOT BE RELIED ON AS HAVING BEEN AUTHORIZED BY THE            
COMPANY.  

PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS ARE NOT TO CONSTRUE THE CONTENTS OF THIS          
FORM C AS LEGAL, ACCOUNTING OR TAX ADVICE OR AS INFORMATION           
NECESSARILY APPLICABLE TO EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR¶S PARTICULAR       
FINANCIAL SITUATION. EACH INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT HIS OR HER OWN          
FINANCIAL ADVISER, COUNSEL AND ACCOUNTANT AS TO LEGAL, TAX AND          
RELATED MATTERS CONCERNING HIS OR HER INVESTMENT. 

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY WILL HAVE TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS.        
NO SECURITIES MAY BE PLEDGED, TRANSFERRED, RESOLD OR OTHERWISE         
DISPOSED OF BY ANY INVESTOR EXCEPT PURSUANT TO RULE 501 OF           
REGULATION CF. INVESTORS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY WILL BE          
REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISKS OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN           
INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME. 

  
NASAA UNIFORM LEGEND 

 
IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR          

OWN EXAMINATION OF THE PERSON OR ENTITY ISSUING THE SECURITIES          
AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS           
INVOLVED. 
  

THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY ANY FEDERAL OR          
STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE,       
THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR         
DETERMINED THE ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY REPRESENTATION TO         
THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE. 
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SPECIAL NOTICE TO FOREIGN INVESTORS 

 
IF THE INVESTOR LIVES OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES, IT IS THE           

INVESTOR¶S RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT          
TERRITORY OR JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN CONNECTION         
WITH ANY PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED         
GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED         
LEGAL OR OTHER FORMALITIES. THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY           
THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES BY ANY FOREIGN INVESTOR. 

 
SPECIAL NOTICE TO CANADIAN INVESTORS 

 
IF THE INVESTOR LIVES WITHIN CANADA, IT IS THE INVESTOR¶S          

RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF A CANADA, SPECIFICALLY          
WITH REGARD TO THE TRANSFER AND RESALE OF ANY SECURITIES ACQUIRED IN            
THIS OFFERING. 
 

 
NOTICE REGARDING ESCROW AGENT 

 
NORTH CAPITAL, INC., THE ESCROW AGENT SERVICING THE OFFERING, HAS          

NOT INVESTIGATED THE DESIRABILITY OR ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN        
THIS OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT        
MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGEMENT      
ON THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE            
ESCROW AGENT¶S CONNECTION TO THE OFFERING IS SOLELY FOR THE LIMITED           
PURPOSES OF ACTING AS A SERVICE PROVIDER. 
 

FRUZDUG LRRNLQJ SWDWHPHQW DLVFORVXUH 
 
ThiV FoUm C and an\ docXmenWV incoUSoUaWed b\ UefeUence heUein oU WheUein conWain             

foUZaUd-looking VWaWemenWV and aUe VXbjecW Wo UiVkV and XnceUWainWieV. All VWaWemenWV oWheU Whan             
VWaWemenWV of hiVWoUical facW oU UelaWing Wo SUeVenW facWV oU cXUUenW condiWionV inclXded in WhiV               
FoUm C aUe foUZaUd-looking VWaWemenWV. FoUZaUd-looking VWaWemenWV giYe Whe ComSan\¶V          
cXUUenW UeaVonable e[SecWaWionV and SUojecWionV UelaWing Wo iWV financial condiWion, UeVXlWV of            
oSeUaWionV, SlanV, objecWiYeV, fXWXUe SeUfoUmance and bXVineVV. YoX can idenWif\ foUZaUd-looking           
VWaWemenWV b\ Whe facW WhaW Whe\ do noW UelaWe VWUicWl\ Wo hiVWoUical oU cXUUenW facWV. TheVe                
VWaWemenWV ma\ inclXde ZoUdV VXch aV "anWiciSaWe," "eVWimaWe," "e[SecW," "SUojecW," "Slan,"           
"inWend," "belieYe," "ma\," "VhoXld," "can haYe," "likel\" and oWheU ZoUdV and WeUmV of VimilaU              
meaning in connecWion ZiWh an\ diVcXVVion of Whe Wiming oU naWXUe of fXWXUe oSeUaWing oU               
financial SeUfoUmance oU oWheU eYenWV. 

 
The foUZaUd-looking VWaWemenWV conWained in WhiV FoUm C and an\ docXmenWV           

incoUSoUaWed b\ UefeUence heUein oU WheUein aUe baVed on UeaVonable aVVXmSWionV Whe ComSan\             
haV made in lighW of iWV indXVWU\ e[SeUience, SeUceSWionV of hiVWoUical WUendV, cXUUenW condiWionV,              
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e[SecWed fXWXUe deYeloSmenWV and oWheU facWoUV iW belieYeV aUe aSSUoSUiaWe XndeU Whe            
ciUcXmVWanceV. AV \oX Uead and conVideU WhiV FoUm C, \oX VhoXld XndeUVWand WhaW WheVe              
VWaWemenWV aUe noW gXaUanWeeV of SeUfoUmance oU UeVXlWV. The\ inYolYe UiVkV, XnceUWainWieV (man\             
of Zhich aUe be\ond Whe ComSan\¶V conWUol) and aVVXmSWionV. AlWhoXgh Whe ComSan\ belieYeV             
WhaW WheVe foUZaUd-looking VWaWemenWV aUe baVed on UeaVonable aVVXmSWionV, \oX VhoXld be            
aZaUe WhaW man\ facWoUV coXld affecW iWV acWXal oSeUaWing and financial SeUfoUmance and caXVe              
iWV SeUfoUmance Wo diffeU maWeUiall\ fUom Whe SeUfoUmance anWiciSaWed in Whe foUZaUd-looking            
VWaWemenWV. ShoXld one oU moUe of WheVe UiVkV oU XnceUWainWieV maWeUiali]e, oU VhoXld an\ of WheVe                
aVVXmSWionV SUoYe incoUUecW oU change, Whe ComSan\¶V acWXal oSeUaWing and financial           
SeUfoUmance ma\ YaU\ in maWeUial UeVSecWV fUom Whe SeUfoUmance SUojecWed in WheVe            
foUZaUd-looking VWaWemenWV. 

 
An\ foUZaUd-looking VWaWemenW made b\ Whe ComSan\ in WhiV FoUm C oU an\ docXmenWV              

incoUSoUaWed b\ UefeUence heUein oU WheUein VSeakV onl\ aV of Whe daWe of WhiV FoUm C. FacWoUV oU                  
eYenWV WhaW coXld caXVe oXU acWXal oSeUaWing and financial SeUfoUmance Wo diffeU ma\ emeUge              
fUom Wime Wo Wime, and iW iV noW SoVVible foU Whe ComSan\ Wo SUedicW all of Whem. The ComSan\                   
XndeUWakeV no obligaWion Wo XSdaWe an\ foUZaUd-looking VWaWemenW, ZheWheU aV a UeVXlW of neZ              
infoUmaWion, fXWXUe deYeloSmenWV oU oWheUZiVe, e[ceSW aV ma\ be UeTXiUed b\ laZ. 
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ONGOING REPORTING 
 
The CRPSaQ\ ZiOO fiOe a UeSRUW eOecWURQicaOO\ ZiWh Whe SecXUiWieV & E[chaQge CRPPiVViRQ             
aQQXaOO\ aQd SRVW Whe UeSRUW RQ iWV ZebViWe, QR OaWeU WhaQ 120 da\V afWeU Whe eQd Rf Whe cRPSaQ\¶V                   
fiVcaO \eaU. 
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OQce SRVWed, Whe aQQXaO UeSRUW Pa\ be fRXQd RQ Whe CRPSaQ\¶V ZebViWe aW: hWWSV://VhadRZ.Yc/ 
 
The CRPSaQ\ PXVW cRQWiQXe WR cRPSO\ ZiWh Whe RQgRiQg UeSRUWiQg UeTXiUePeQWV XQWiO: 
(1) Whe CRPSaQ\ iV UeTXiUed WR fiOe UeSRUWV XQdeU SecWiRQ 13(a) RU SecWiRQ 15(d) Rf Whe E[chaQge                 
AcW; 
(2) Whe CRPSaQ\ haV fiOed aW OeaVW WhUee aQQXaO UeSRUWV SXUVXaQW WR RegXOaWiRQ CF aQd haV WRWaO                 
aVVeWV WhaW dR QRW e[ceed $10,000,000; 
(3) Whe CRPSaQ\ haV fiOed aW OeaVW RQe aQQXaO UeSRUW SXUVXaQW WR RegXOaWiRQ CF aQd haV feZeU                 
WhaQ 300 hROdeUV Rf UecRUd; 
(4) Whe CRPSaQ\ RU aQRWheU SaUW\ UeSXUchaVeV aOO Rf Whe SecXUiWieV iVVXed iQ UeOiaQce RQ SecWiRQ                
4(a)(6) Rf Whe SecXUiWieV AcW, iQcOXdiQg aQ\ Sa\PeQW iQ fXOO Rf debW VecXUiWieV RU aQ\ cRPSOeWe                
UedePSWiRQ Rf UedeePabOe VecXUiWieV; RU 
(5) Whe CRPSaQ\ OiTXidaWeV RU diVVROYeV iWV bXViQeVV iQ accRUdaQce ZiWh VWaWe OaZ. 
 
 
 
AboXW WhiV Form C 

 
YRX VhRXOd UeO\ RQO\ RQ Whe iQfRUPaWiRQ cRQWaiQed iQ WhiV FRUP C. We haYe QRW aXWhRUi]ed                
aQ\RQe WR SURYide \RX ZiWh iQfRUPaWiRQ diffeUeQW fURP WhaW cRQWaiQed iQ WhiV FRUP C. We aUe                
RffeUiQg WR VeOO, aQd VeeNiQg RffeUV WR bX\ Whe SecXUiWieV RQO\ iQ jXUiVdicWiRQV ZheUe RffeUV aQd                
VaOeV aUe SeUPiWWed. YRX VhRXOd aVVXPe WhaW Whe iQfRUPaWiRQ cRQWaiQed iQ WhiV FRUP C iV accXUaWe                
RQO\ aV Rf Whe daWe Rf WhiV FRUP C, UegaUdOeVV Rf Whe WiPe Rf deOiYeU\ Rf WhiV FRUP C RU Rf aQ\ VaOe                       
Rf SecXUiWieV. OXU bXViQeVV, fiQaQciaO cRQdiWiRQ, UeVXOWV Rf RSeUaWiRQV, aQd SURVSecWV Pa\ haYe             
chaQged ViQce WhaW daWe. 
 
SWaWePeQWV cRQWaiQed heUeiQ aV WR Whe cRQWeQW Rf aQ\ agUeePeQWV RU RWheU dRcXPeQW aUe              
VXPPaUieV aQd, WheUefRUe, aUe QeceVVaUiO\ VeOecWiYe aQd iQcRPSOeWe aQd aUe TXaOified iQ WheiU             
eQWiUeW\ b\ Whe acWXaO agUeePeQWV RU RWheU dRcXPeQWV. The CRPSaQ\ ZiOO SURYide Whe RSSRUWXQiW\              
WR aVN TXeVWiRQV Rf aQd UeceiYe aQVZeUV fURP Whe CRPSaQ\¶V PaQagePeQW cRQceUQiQg WeUPV aQd              
cRQdiWiRQV Rf Whe OffeUiQg, Whe CRPSaQ\ RU aQ\ RWheU UeOeYaQW PaWWeUV aQd aQ\ addiWiRQaO              
UeaVRQabOe iQfRUPaWiRQ WR aQ\ SURVSecWiYe IQYeVWRU SUiRU WR Whe cRQVXPPaWiRQ Rf Whe VaOe Rf Whe               
SecXUiWieV. 
 
ThiV FRUP C dReV QRW SXUSRUW WR cRQWaiQ aOO Rf Whe iQfRUPaWiRQ WhaW Pa\ be UeTXiUed WR eYaOXaWe                  
Whe OffeUiQg aQd aQ\ UeciSieQW heUeRf VhRXOd cRQdXcW iWV RZQ iQdeSeQdeQW aQaO\ViV. The             
VWaWePeQWV Rf Whe CRPSaQ\ cRQWaiQed heUeiQ aUe baVed RQ iQfRUPaWiRQ beOieYed WR be UeOiabOe. NR               
ZaUUaQW\ caQ be Pade aV WR Whe accXUac\ Rf VXch iQfRUPaWiRQ RU WhaW ciUcXPVWaQceV haYe QRW                
chaQged ViQce Whe daWe Rf WhiV FRUP C. The CRPSaQ\ dReV QRW e[SecW WR XSdaWe RU RWheUZiVe                 
UeYiVe WhiV FRUP C RU RWheU PaWeUiaOV VXSSOied heUeZiWh. The deOiYeU\ Rf WhiV FRUP C aW aQ\ WiPe                  
dReV QRW iPSO\ WhaW Whe iQfRUPaWiRQ cRQWaiQed heUeiQ iV cRUUecW aV Rf aQ\ WiPe VXbVeTXeQW WR Whe                 
daWe Rf WhiV FRUP C. ThiV FRUP C iV VXbPiWWed iQ cRQQecWiRQ ZiWh Whe OffeUiQg deVcUibed heUeiQ                 
aQd Pa\ QRW be UeSURdXced RU XVed fRU aQ\ RWheU SXUSRVe. 
 
SUMMARY  
 
The fROORZiQg VXPPaU\ iV TXaOified iQ iWV eQWiUeW\ b\ PRUe deWaiOed iQfRUPaWiRQ WhaW Pa\ aSSeaU               
eOVeZheUe iQ WhiV FRUP C aQd Whe E[hibiWV heUeWR. Each SURVSecWiYe IQYeVWRU iV XUged WR Uead WhiV                 
FRUP C aQd Whe E[hibiWV heUeWR iQ WheiU eQWiUeW\.  
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SHADOW ACCELERATOR LLC (Whe "CRPSaQ\") iV a DeOaZaUe LiPiWed LiabiOiW\ CRPSaQ\,           
fRUPed RQ SeSWePbeU 9, 2020.  
 
The CRPSaQ\ iV ORcaWed aW 3340 PeachWUee Rd, SXiWe 1010, AWOaQWa, GA 30326. 
 
The CRPSaQ\¶V ZebViWe iV hWWSV://VhadRZ.Yc/. 
 
The iQfRUPaWiRQ aYaiOabOe RQ RU WhURXgh RXU ZebViWe iV QRW a SaUW Rf WhiV FRUP C. IQ PaNiQg aQ                   
iQYeVWPeQW deciViRQ ZiWh UeVSecW WR RXU SecXUiWieV, \RX VhRXOd RQO\ cRQVideU Whe iQfRUPaWiRQ             
cRQWaiQed iQ WhiV FRUP C.  
 
The BXVineVV  
 
ShadRZ AcceOeUaWRU iV a YeQWXUe fiUP fRcXVed RQ VcaOiQg Whe gURZWh Rf eaUO\ VWage cRQVWUXcWiRQ               
WechQRORg\ cRPSaQieV b\ SaUWQeUiQg ZiWh WheP aQd heOSiQg WheP Ueach gURZWh fRU fXWXUe             
SURfiWabOe e[iVWV. We geQeUaWe UeYeQXeV baVed RQ feeV fURP UaiViQg caSiWaO fRU Whe eaUO\ VWage               
cRPSaQieV Ze SaUWQeU ZiWh aV ZeOO aV UeaOi]iQg gaiQV RQ RXU iQYeVWPeQW iQ WhRVe VWaUWXS               
cRPSaQieV. 
 
The Offering  
 

MinimXm amoXnW of LLC/MemberVhip 
InWereVWV being offered 250 

ToWal LLC/MemberVhip InWereVWV 
oXWVWanding afWer Offering (if minimXm 

amoXnW reached) 
250 

Ma[imXm amoXnW of LLC/MemberVhip 
InWereVWV 1,000 

ToWal LLC/MemberVhip InWereVWV 
oXWVWanding afWer Offering (if ma[imXm 

amoXnW reached) 
1,000 

PXrchaVe price per SecXriW\ $1,000.00  

MinimXm inYeVWmenW amoXnW per inYeVWor $1,000.00 

Offering deadline 

UVe of proceedV See Whe deVcUiSWiRQ Rf Whe XVe Rf SURceedV RQ 
Sage 20 heUeRf. 

VoWing RighWV See Whe deVcUiSWiRQ Rf Whe YRWiQg UighWV RQ Sage 
27 heUeRf.  
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The SUice Rf Whe SecXUiWieV haV beeQ deWeUPiQed b\ Whe CRPSaQ\ aQd dReV QRW QeceVVaUiO\ beaU                
aQ\ UeOaWiRQVhiS WR Whe aVVeWV, bRRN YaOXe, RU SRWeQWiaO eaUQiQgV Rf Whe CRPSaQ\ RU aQ\ RWheU                
UecRgQi]ed cUiWeUia RU YaOXe. 
 
RISK FACTORS  
 
RiVkV RelaWed Wo Whe Compan\¶V BXVineVV and IndXVWr\  
 
IQ RUGHU IRU LQYHVWRUV WR JHW D UHWXUQ RQ LQYHVWPHQW, WKH VWDUWXSV ZH SURYLGH VHUYLFHV WR ZLOO                 
QHHG WR JURZ. 
IQ Whe eYeQW WhaW QRQe Rf Whe VWaUWXSV SaUWiciSaWiQg iQ Whe acceOeUaWRU aUe abOe WR gURZ WheiU                 
UeVSecWiYe bXViQeVVeV RYeU aQ eighWeeQ-PRQWh SeUiRd, iW cRXOd PeaQ WhaW iQYeVWRUV ZRXOd ORVe             
PRQe\ aQd WheUe ZRXOd daPage WR RXU UeSXWaWiRQ fRU fXWXUe eQdeaYRUV fRU WhiV bXViQeVV PRdeO. 
 
 
TR GDWH, ZH KDYH QRW JHQHUDWHG UHYHQXH DQG JHQHUDWLQJ WKDW UHYHQXH GHSHQGV RQ UDLVLQJ              
FDSLWDO. 
We aUe a VWaUWXS cRPSaQ\ aQd RXU bXViQeVV PRdeO cXUUeQWO\ fRcXVeV RQ feeV fURP RXU caSiWaO                
UaiVe UaWheU WhaQ geQeUaWiQg UeYeQXe fURP SURdXcWV RU VeUYiceV. WhiOe Ze iQWeQd WR geQeUaWe              
UeYeQXe iQ Whe fXWXUe, WheUe aUe QR aVVXUaQceV ZheQ RU if Ze ZiOO be abOe WR dR VR. 
 
 
WH KDYH D OLPLWHG RSHUDWLQJ KLVWRU\ PDNLQJ LW GLIILFXOW WR HYDOXDWH RXU SHUIRUPDQFH. 
We ZeUe iQcRUSRUaWed XQdeU Whe OaZV Rf DeOaZaUe RQ SeSWePbeU 9, 2020. AccRUdiQgO\, Ze haYe               
QR hiVWRU\ XSRQ Zhich aQ eYaOXaWiRQ Rf RXU SURVSecWV aQd fXWXUe SeUfRUPaQce caQ be Pade. OXU                
SURSRVed RSeUaWiRQV aUe VXbjecW WR aOO bXViQeVV UiVNV aVVRciaWed ZiWh a QeZ eQWeUSUiVe. The              
OiNeOihRRd Rf RXU cUeaWiRQ Rf a YiabOe bXViQeVV PXVW be cRQVideUed iQ OighW Rf Whe SURbOePV,                
e[SeQVeV, difficXOWieV, cRPSOicaWiRQV, aQd deOa\V fUeTXeQWO\ eQcRXQWeUed iQ cRQQecWiRQ ZiWh Whe           
iQceSWiRQ Rf a bXViQeVV, RSeUaWiRQ iQ a cRPSeWiWiYe iQdXVWU\, aQd Whe cRQWiQXed deYeORSPeQW Rf              
adYeUWiViQg, SURPRWiRQV, aQd a cRUUeVSRQdiQg cOieQW baVe. 
 
 
TKH CRPSDQ\¶V VXFFHVV GHSHQGV RQ WKH H[SHULHQFH DQG VNLOO RI WKH ERDUG RI GLUHFWRUV, LWV               
H[HFXWLYH RIILFHUV DQG NH\ HPSOR\HHV. 
IQ SaUWicXOaU, Whe CRPSaQ\ iV deSeQdeQW RQ PUaPRd Redd\ ZhR iV CEO/ ChaiUPaQ, SeSWePbeU 9,               
2020 - SUeVeQW Rf Whe CRPSaQ\. The CRPSaQ\ haV RU iQWeQdV WR eQWeU iQWR ePSOR\PeQW               
agUeePeQWV ZiWh PUaPRd Redd\ aOWhRXgh WheUe caQ be QR aVVXUaQce WhaW iW ZiOO dR VR RU WhaW Whe\                  
ZiOO cRQWiQXe WR be ePSOR\ed b\ Whe CRPSaQ\ fRU a SaUWicXOaU SeUiRd Rf WiPe. The ORVV Rf PUaPRd                  
Redd\ RU aQ\ PePbeU Rf Whe bRaUd Rf diUecWRUV RU e[ecXWiYe RfficeU cRXOd haUP Whe CRPSaQ\¶V                
bXViQeVV, fiQaQciaO cRQdiWiRQ, caVh fORZ aQd UeVXOWV Rf RSeUaWiRQV. 
 
 
WH KDYH QRW SUHSDUHG DQ\ DXGLWHG ILQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWV. 
TheUefRUe, \RX haYe QR aXdiWed fiQaQciaO iQfRUPaWiRQ UegaUdiQg Whe CRPSaQ\¶V caSiWaOi]aWiRQ RU            
aVVeWV RU OiabiOiWieV RQ Zhich WR PaNe \RXU iQYeVWPeQW deciViRQ. If \RX feeO Whe iQfRUPaWiRQ               
SURYided iV iQVXfficieQW, \RX VhRXOd QRW iQYeVW iQ Whe CRPSaQ\. 
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WH DUH QRW VXEMHFW WR SDUEDQHV-O[OH\ UHJXODWLRQV DQG ODFN WKH ILQDQFLDO FRQWUROV DQG             
VDIHJXDUGV UHTXLUHG RI SXEOLF FRPSDQLHV. 
We dR QRW haYe Whe iQWeUQaO iQfUaVWUXcWXUe QeceVVaU\, aQd aUe QRW UeTXiUed, WR cRPSOeWe aQ               
aWWeVWaWiRQ abRXW RXU fiQaQciaO cRQWUROV WhaW ZRXOd be UeTXiUed XQdeU SecWiRQ 404 Rf Whe              
SaUbaQeV-O[Oe\ AcW Rf 2002. TheUe caQ be QR aVVXUaQce WhaW WheUe aUe QR VigQificaQW deficieQcieV               
RU PaWeUiaO ZeaNQeVVeV iQ Whe TXaOiW\ Rf RXU fiQaQciaO cRQWUROV. We e[SecW WR iQcXU addiWiRQaO               
e[SeQVeV aQd diYeUViRQ Rf PaQagePeQW¶V WiPe if aQd ZheQ iW becRPeV QeceVVaU\ WR SeUfRUP Whe               
V\VWeP aQd SURceVV eYaOXaWiRQ, WeVWiQg aQd UePediaWiRQ UeTXiUed iQ RUdeU WR cRPSO\ ZiWh Whe              
PaQagePeQW ceUWificaWiRQ aQd aXdiWRU aWWeVWaWiRQ UeTXiUePeQWV. 
 
 
TKH CRPSDQ\¶V EXVLQHVV RSHUDWLRQV PD\ EH PDWHULDOO\ DGYHUVHO\ DIIHFWHG E\ D SDQGHPLF VXFK             
DV WKH CRURQDYLUXV (COVID-19) RXWEUHDN. 
IQ DecePbeU 2019, a QRYeO VWUaiQ Rf cRURQaYiUXV ZaV UeSRUWed WR haYe VXUfaced iQ WXhaQ, ChiQa,                
Zhich VSUead WhURXghRXW RWheU SaUWV Rf Whe ZRUOd, iQcOXdiQg Whe UQiWed SWaWeV. OQ JaQXaU\ 30,               
2020, Whe WRUOd HeaOWh OUgaQi]aWiRQ decOaUed Whe RXWbUeaN Rf Whe cRURQaYiUXV diVeaVe            
(COVID-19) a ³PXbOic HeaOWh EPeUgeQc\ Rf IQWeUQaWiRQaO CRQceUQ.´ OQ JaQXaU\ 31, 2020, U.S.             
HeaOWh aQd HXPaQ SeUYiceV SecUeWaU\ AOe[ M. A]aU II decOaUed a SXbOic heaOWh ePeUgeQc\ fRU               
Whe UQiWed SWaWeV WR aid Whe U.S. heaOWhcaUe cRPPXQiW\ iQ UeVSRQdiQg WR COVID-19, aQd RQ               
MaUch 11, 2020 Whe WRUOd HeaOWh OUgaQi]aWiRQ chaUacWeUi]ed Whe RXWbUeaN aV a ³SaQdePic.´             
COVID-19 UeVXOWed iQ a ZideVSUead heaOWh cUiViV WhaW adYeUVeO\ affecWed Whe ecRQRPieV aQd             
fiQaQciaO PaUNeWV ZRUOdZide. The CRPSaQ\¶V bXViQeVV cRXOd be PaWeUiaOO\ aQd adYeUVeO\           
affecWed. The e[WeQW WR Zhich COVID-19 iPSacWV Whe CRPSaQ\¶V bXViQeVV ZiOO deSeQd RQ fXWXUe              
deYeORSPeQWV, Zhich aUe highO\ XQceUWaiQ aQd caQQRW be SUedicWed, iQcOXdiQg QeZ iQfRUPaWiRQ            
Zhich Pa\ ePeUge cRQceUQiQg Whe VeYeUiW\ Rf COVID-19 aQd Whe acWiRQV WR cRQWaiQ COVID-19              
RU WUeaW iWV iPSacW, aPRQg RWheUV. If Whe diVUXSWiRQV SRVed b\ COVID-19 RU RWheU PaWWeUV Rf                
gORbaO cRQceUQ cRQWiQXe fRU aQ e[WeQded SeUiRd Rf WiPe, Whe CRPSaQ\¶V RSeUaWiRQV Pa\ be              
PaWeUiaOO\ adYeUVeO\ affecWed. 
 
 
WH IDFH ULVNV UHODWHG WR KHDOWK HSLGHPLFV DQG RWKHU RXWEUHDNV, ZKLFK FRXOG VLJQLILFDQWO\             
GLVUXSW WKH CRPSDQ\¶V RSHUDWLRQV DQG FRXOG KDYH D PDWHULDO DGYHUVH LPSDFW RQ XV. 
The RXWbUeaN Rf SaQdePicV aQd eSidePicV cRXOd PaWeUiaOO\ aQd adYeUVeO\ affecW Whe CRPSaQ\¶V             
bXViQeVV, fiQaQciaO cRQdiWiRQ, aQd UeVXOWV Rf RSeUaWiRQV. If a SaQdePic RccXUV iQ aUeaV iQ Zhich               
Ze haYe PaWeUiaO RSeUaWiRQV RU VaOeV, Whe CRPSaQ\¶V bXViQeVV acWiYiWieV RUigiQaWiQg fURP affecWed             
aUeaV, iQcOXdiQg VaOeV, PaWeUiaOV, aQd VXSSO\ chaiQ UeOaWed acWiYiWieV, cRXOd be adYeUVeO\ affecWed.             
DiVUXSWiYe acWiYiWieV cRXOd iQcOXde Whe WePSRUaU\ cORVXUe Rf faciOiWieV XVed iQ Whe CRPSaQ\¶V             
VXSSO\ chaiQ SURceVVeV, UeVWUicWiRQV RQ Whe e[SRUW RU VhiSPeQW Rf SURdXcWV QeceVVaU\ WR UXQ Whe               
CRPSaQ\¶V bXViQeVV, bXViQeVV cORVXUeV iQ iPSacWed aUeaV, aQd UeVWUicWiRQV RQ Whe CRPSaQ\¶V            
ePSOR\eeV¶ RU cRQVXOWaQWV¶ abiOiW\ WR WUaYeO aQd WR PeeW ZiWh cXVWRPeUV, YeQdRUV RU RWheU              
bXViQeVV UeOaWiRQVhiSV. The e[WeQW WR Zhich a SaQdePic RU RWheU heaOWh RXWbUeaN iPSacWV Whe              
CRPSaQ\¶V UeVXOWV ZiOO deSeQd RQ fXWXUe deYeORSPeQWV, Zhich aUe highO\ XQceUWaiQ aQd caQQRW             
be SUedicWed, iQcOXdiQg QeZ iQfRUPaWiRQ Zhich Pa\ ePeUge cRQceUQiQg Whe VeYeUiW\ Rf a YiUXV              
aQd Whe acWiRQV WR cRQWaiQ iW RU WUeaW iWV iPSacW, aPRQg RWheUV. PaQdePicV caQ aOVR UeVXOW iQ VRciaO,                  
ecRQRPic, aQd OabRU iQVWabiOiW\ Zhich Pa\ adYeUVeO\ iPSacW Whe CRPSaQ\¶V bXViQeVV. 
 
If Whe CRPSaQ\¶V ePSOR\eeV RU ePSOR\eeV Rf aQ\ Rf Whe CRPSaQ\¶V YeQdRUV, VXSSOieUV RU              
cXVWRPeUV becRPe iOO RU aUe TXaUaQWiQed aQd iQ eiWheU RU bRWh eYeQWV aUe WheUefRUe XQabOe WR                
ZRUN, Whe CRPSaQ\¶V RSeUaWiRQV cRXOd be VXbjecW WR diVUXSWiRQ. The e[WeQW WR Zhich a SaQdePic               
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affecWV Whe CRPSaQ\¶V UeVXOWV ZiOO deSeQd RQ fXWXUe deYeORSPeQWV WhaW aUe highO\ XQceUWaiQ aQd              
caQQRW be SUedicWed. 
 
 
WH IDFH ULVNV UHODWLQJ WR SXEOLF KHDOWK FRQGLWLRQV VXFK DV WKH COVID-19 SDQGHPLF, ZKLFK              
FRXOG DGYHUVHO\ DIIHFW WKH CRPSDQ\¶V FXVWRPHUV, EXVLQHVV, DQG UHVXOWV RI RSHUDWLRQV. 
OXU bXViQeVV aQd SURVSecWV cRXOd be PaWeUiaOO\ adYeUVeO\ affecWed b\ Whe COVID-19 SaQdePic             
RU UecXUUeQceV Rf WhaW RU aQ\ RWheU VXch diVeaVe iQ Whe fXWXUe. MaWeUiaO adYeUVe effecWV fURP                
COVID-19 aQd ViPiOaU RccXUUeQceV cRXOd UeVXOW iQ QXPeURXV NQRZQ aQd cXUUeQWO\ XQNQRZQ            
Za\V iQcOXdiQg fURP TXaUaQWiQeV aQd ORcNdRZQV Zhich iPSaiU Whe CRPSaQ\¶V bXViQeVV iQcOXdiQg            
PaUNeWiQg aQd VaOeV effRUWV, VXSSO\ chaiQ, eWc. If Whe CRPSaQ\ SXUchaVeV PaWeUiaOV fURP VXSSOieUV              
iQ affecWed aUeaV, Whe CRPSaQ\ Pa\ QRW be abOe WR SURcXUe VXch SURdXcWV iQ a WiPeO\ PaQQeU. The                  
effecWV Rf a SaQdePic caQ SOace WUaYeO UeVWUicWiRQV RQ Ne\ SeUVRQQeO Zhich cRXOd haYe a PaWeUiaO                
iPSacW RQ Whe bXViQeVV. IQ addiWiRQ, a VigQificaQW RXWbUeaN Rf cRQWagiRXV diVeaVeV iQ Whe hXPaQ               
SRSXOaWiRQ cRXOd UeVXOW iQ a ZideVSUead heaOWh cUiViV WhaW cRXOd adYeUVeO\ affecW Whe ecRQRPieV              
aQd fiQaQciaO PaUNeWV Rf PaQ\ cRXQWUieV, UeVXOWiQg iQ aQ ecRQRPic dRZQWXUQ WhaW cRXOd UedXce              
Whe dePaQd fRU Whe CRPSaQ\¶V SURdXcWV aQd iPSaiU Whe CRPSaQ\¶V bXViQeVV SURVSecWV iQcOXdiQg             
aV a UeVXOW Rf beiQg XQabOe WR UaiVe addiWiRQaO caSiWaO RQ acceSWabOe WeUPV WR XV, if aW aOO. 
 
 
FOXFWXDWLRQV LQ WKH PL[ RI FXVWRPHU GHPDQG IRU RXU YDULRXV W\SHV RI VROXWLRQ RIIHULQJV FRXOG               
LPSDFW RXU ILQDQFLDO SHUIRUPDQFH DQG DELOLW\ WR IRUHFDVW SHUIRUPDQFH. 
DXe WR fOXcWXaWiRQV iQ cXVWRPeU QeedV, chaQgeV iQ cXVWRPeU iQdXVWUieV, aQd geQeUaO ecRQRPic             
cRQdiWiRQV, cXVWRPeU dePaQd fRU Whe UaQge Rf RXU RffeUiQgV YaUieV fURP WiPe WR WiPe aQd iV QRW                 
SUedicWabOe. IQ addiWiRQ, RXU gURVV PaUgiQV YaU\ b\ cXVWRPeU aQd b\ VegPeQW aQd Whe Pi[ Rf                
VeUYiceV SURYided WR RXU cXVWRPeUV cRXOd iPSacW RXU UeVXOWV Rf RSeUaWiRQV aV ceUWaiQ Rf RXU               
cXVWRPeUV aQd VegPeQWV haYe diffeUeQW gURVV PaUgiQ SURfiOeV. GeQeUaOO\, Whe SURfiWabiOiW\ Rf aQ             
accRXQW iQcUeaVeV RYeU WiPe. AV a UeVXOW, Whe Pi[ Rf VROXWiRQV Ze SURYide WR RXU cXVWRPeUV YaUieV                 
aW aQ\ giYeQ WiPe, bRWh ZiWhiQ a TXaUWeU aQd fURP TXaUWeU-WR-TXaUWeU. TheVe YaUiaWiRQV iQ VeUYice               
Pi[ iPSacW gURVV PaUgiQV aQd Whe SUedicWabiOiW\ Rf gURVV PaUgiQV fRU aQ\ SeUiRd. YRX VhRXOd QRW                
UeO\ RQ Whe UeVXOWV Rf aQ\ RQe TXaUWeU aV aQ iQdicaWiRQ Rf RXU fXWXUe SeUfRUPaQce. 
 
 
OXU RSHUDWLQJ UHVXOWV PD\ IOXFWXDWH GXH WR IDFWRUV WKDW DUH GLIILFXOW WR IRUHFDVW DQG QRW ZLWKLQ                
RXU FRQWURO. 
FacWRUV WhaW Pa\ cRQWUibXWe WR fOXcWXaWiRQV iQcOXde: 
 
* chaQgeV iQ aggUegaWe caSiWaO VSeQdiQg, c\cOicaOiW\ aQd RWheU ecRQRPic cRQdiWiRQV, RU dRPeVWic             
aQd iQWeUQaWiRQaO dePaQd iQ Whe iQdXVWUieV Ze VeUYe; 
 
* RXU abiOiW\ WR effecWiYeO\ PaQage RXU ZRUNiQg caSiWaO; 
 
* RXU abiOiW\ WR VaWiVf\ cRQVXPeU dePaQdV iQ a WiPeO\ aQd cRVW-effecWiYe PaQQeU; 
 
* SUiciQg aQd aYaiOabiOiW\ Rf OabRU aQd PaWeUiaOV; 
 
* RXU iQabiOiW\ WR adjXVW ceUWaiQ fi[ed cRVWV aQd e[SeQVeV fRU chaQgeV iQ dePaQd; 
 
* VhifWV iQ geRgUaShic cRQceQWUaWiRQ Rf cXVWRPeUV, VXSSOieV aQd OabRU SRROV; aQd 
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* VeaVRQaO fOXcWXaWiRQV iQ dePaQd aQd RXU UeYeQXe. 
 
 
WH PD\ EH DGYHUVHO\ DIIHFWHG E\ F\FOLFDOLW\, YRODWLOLW\ RU DQ H[WHQGHG GRZQWXUQ LQ WKH UQLWHG               
SWDWHV RU ZRUOGZLGH HFRQRP\, RU LQ RU UHODWHG WR WKH LQGXVWULHV ZH VHUYH. 
 
RiVkV RelaWed Wo Whe SecXriWieV  
 
TKH LLC/MHPEHUVKLS IQWHUHVWV ZLOO QRW EH IUHHO\ WUDGDEOH XQWLO RQH \HDU IURP WKH LQLWLDO              
SXUFKDVH GDWH. AOWKRXJK WKH LLC/MHPEHUVKLS IQWHUHVWV PD\ EH WUDGDEOH XQGHU IHGHUDO           
VHFXULWLHV ODZ, VWDWH VHFXULWLHV UHJXODWLRQV PD\ DSSO\ DQG HDFK PXUFKDVHU VKRXOG FRQVXOW ZLWK             
KLV RU KHU DWWRUQH\. 
YRX VhRXOd be aZaUe Rf Whe ORQg-WeUP QaWXUe Rf WhiV iQYeVWPeQW. TheUe iV QRW QRZ aQd OiNeO\ ZiOO                  
QRW be a SXbOic PaUNeW fRU Whe LLC/MePbeUVhiS IQWeUeVWV. BecaXVe Whe LLC/MePbeUVhiS            
IQWeUeVWV haYe QRW beeQ UegiVWeUed XQdeU Whe SecXUiWieV AcW RU XQdeU Whe VecXUiWieV OaZV Rf aQ\                
VWaWe RU QRQ-UQiWed SWaWeV jXUiVdicWiRQ, Whe LLC/MePbeUVhiS IQWeUeVWV haYe WUaQVfeU UeVWUicWiRQV           
aQd caQQRW be UeVROd iQ Whe UQiWed SWaWeV e[ceSW SXUVXaQW WR RXOe 501 Rf RegXOaWiRQ CF. IW iV QRW                   
cXUUeQWO\ cRQWePSOaWed WhaW UegiVWUaWiRQ XQdeU Whe SecXUiWieV AcW RU RWheU VecXUiWieV OaZV ZiOO be              
effecWed. LiPiWaWiRQV RQ Whe WUaQVfeU Rf Whe LLC/MePbeUVhiS IQWeUeVWV Pa\ aOVR adYeUVeO\ affecW             
Whe SUice WhaW \RX PighW be abOe WR RbWaiQ fRU Whe LLC/MePbeUVhiS IQWeUeVWV iQ a SUiYaWe VaOe.                 
PXUchaVeUV VhRXOd be aZaUe Rf Whe ORQg-WeUP QaWXUe Rf WheiU iQYeVWPeQW iQ Whe CRPSaQ\. Each               
PXUchaVeU iQ WhiV OffeUiQg ZiOO be UeTXiUed WR UeSUeVeQW WhaW iW iV SXUchaViQg Whe SecXUiWieV fRU iWV                 
RZQ accRXQW, fRU iQYeVWPeQW SXUSRVeV aQd QRW ZiWh a YieZ WR UeVaOe RU diVWUibXWiRQ WheUeRf. 
 
NHLWKHU WKH OIIHULQJ QRU WKH SHFXULWLHV KDYH EHHQ UHJLVWHUHG XQGHU IHGHUDO RU VWDWH VHFXULWLHV              
ODZV, OHDGLQJ WR DQ DEVHQFH RI FHUWDLQ UHJXODWLRQ DSSOLFDEOH WR WKH CRPSDQ\. 
NR gRYeUQPeQWaO ageQc\ haV UeYieZed RU SaVVed XSRQ WhiV OffeUiQg, Whe CRPSaQ\ RU aQ\              
SecXUiWieV Rf Whe CRPSaQ\. The CRPSaQ\ aOVR haV UeOied RQ e[ePSWiRQV fURP VecXUiWieV             
UegiVWUaWiRQ UeTXiUePeQWV XQdeU aSSOicabOe VWaWe VecXUiWieV OaZV. IQYeVWRUV iQ Whe CRPSaQ\,           
WheUefRUe, ZiOO QRW UeceiYe aQ\ Rf Whe beQefiWV WhaW VXch UegiVWUaWiRQ ZRXOd RWheUZiVe SURYide.              
PURVSecWiYe iQYeVWRUV PXVW WheUefRUe aVVeVV Whe adeTXac\ Rf diVcORVXUe aQd Whe faiUQeVV Rf Whe              
WeUPV Rf WhiV OffeUiQg RQ WheiU RZQ RU iQ cRQjXQcWiRQ ZiWh WheiU SeUVRQaO adYiVRUV. 
 
NR GXDUDQWHH RI RHWXUQ RQ IQYHVWPHQW  
TheUe iV QR aVVXUaQce WhaW a PXUchaVeU ZiOO UeaOi]e a UeWXUQ RQ iWV iQYeVWPeQW RU WhaW iW ZiOO QRW                   
ORVe iWV eQWiUe iQYeVWPeQW. FRU WhiV UeaVRQ, each PXUchaVeU VhRXOd Uead Whe FRUP C aQd aOO                
E[hibiWV caUefXOO\ aQd VhRXOd cRQVXOW ZiWh iWV RZQ aWWRUQe\ aQd bXViQeVV adYiVRU SUiRU WR PaNiQg               
aQ\ iQYeVWPeQW deciViRQ. 
 
 
A SRUWLRQ RI WKH SURFHHGV IURP WKH OIIHULQJ ZLOO EH XVHG WR SD\ WKH DFFUXHG DQG XQSDLG 
H[SHQVHV RI PUDPRG RHGG\. 
TheVe SURceedV ZiOO QRW be aYaiOabOe fRU Whe RQgRiQg RSeUaWiRQV Rf Whe CRPSaQ\ bXW ZiOO iQVWead 
be Said WR WheVe iQVideUV aV UeSa\PeQW fRU e[SeQVeV iQcXUUed SUiRU WR Whe OffeUiQg aQd RZed WR 
WheP b\ Whe CRPSaQ\. 
 
A PDMRULW\ RI WKH CRPSDQ\ LV RZQHG E\ D VPDOO QXPEHU RI RZQHUV. 
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PUiRU WR Whe OffeUiQg Whe CRPSaQ\¶V cXUUeQW RZQeUV Rf 20% RU PRUe beQeficiaOO\ RZQ XS WR                
100.0% Rf Whe CRPSaQ\. SXbjecW WR aQ\ fidXciaU\ dXWieV RZed WR RXU RWheU RZQeUV RU iQYeVWRUV                
XQdeU DeOaZaUe OaZ, WheVe RZQeUV Pa\ be abOe WR e[eUciVe VigQificaQW iQfOXeQce RYeU PaWWeUV              
UeTXiUiQg RZQeU aSSURYaO, iQcOXdiQg Whe eOecWiRQ Rf diUecWRUV RU PaQageUV aQd aSSURYaO Rf             
VigQificaQW CRPSaQ\ WUaQVacWiRQV, aQd ZiOO haYe VigQificaQW cRQWURO RYeU Whe CRPSaQ\¶V           
PaQagePeQW aQd SROicieV. SRPe Rf WheVe SeUVRQV Pa\ haYe iQWeUeVWV WhaW aUe diffeUeQW fURP              
\RXUV. FRU e[aPSOe, WheVe RZQeUV Pa\ VXSSRUW SURSRVaOV aQd acWiRQV ZiWh Zhich \RX Pa\              
diVagUee. The cRQceQWUaWiRQ Rf RZQeUVhiS cRXOd deOa\ RU SUeYeQW a chaQge iQ cRQWURO Rf Whe               
CRPSaQ\ RU RWheUZiVe diVcRXUage a SRWeQWiaO acTXiUeU fURP aWWePSWiQg WR RbWaiQ cRQWURO Rf Whe              
CRPSaQ\, Zhich iQ WXUQ cRXOd UedXce Whe SUice SRWeQWiaO iQYeVWRUV aUe ZiOOiQg WR Sa\ fRU Whe                
CRPSaQ\. IQ addiWiRQ, WheVe RZQeUV cRXOd XVe WheiU YRWiQg iQfOXeQce WR PaiQWaiQ Whe CRPSaQ\¶V              
e[iVWiQg PaQagePeQW, deOa\ RU SUeYeQW chaQgeV iQ cRQWURO Rf Whe CRPSaQ\, RU VXSSRUW RU UejecW               
RWheU PaQagePeQW aQd bRaUd SURSRVaOV WhaW aUe VXbjecW WR RZQeU aSSURYaO. 
 
TKH CRPSDQ\ KDV WKH ULJKW WR H[WHQG WKH OIIHULQJ GHDGOLQH. 
The CRPSaQ\ Pa\ e[WeQd Whe OffeUiQg deadOiQe be\RQd ZhaW iV cXUUeQWO\ VWaWed heUeiQ. ThiV              
PeaQV WhaW \RXU iQYeVWPeQW Pa\ cRQWiQXe WR be heOd iQ eVcURZ ZhiOe Whe CRPSaQ\ aWWePSWV WR                
UaiVe Whe MiQiPXP APRXQW eYeQ afWeU Whe OffeUiQg deadOiQe VWaWed heUeiQ iV Ueached. YRXU              
iQYeVWPeQW ZiOO QRW be accUXiQg iQWeUeVW dXUiQg WhiV WiPe aQd ZiOO ViPSO\ be heOd XQWiO VXch WiPe                 
aV Whe QeZ OffeUiQg deadOiQe iV Ueached ZiWhRXW Whe CRPSaQ\ UeceiYiQg Whe MiQiPXP APRXQW,              
aW Zhich WiPe iW ZiOO be UeWXUQed WR \RX ZiWhRXW iQWeUeVW RU dedXcWiRQ, RU Whe CRPSaQ\ UeceiYeV                 
Whe MiQiPXP APRXQW, aW Zhich WiPe iW ZiOO be UeOeaVed WR Whe CRPSaQ\ WR be XVed aV VeW fRUWh                   
heUeiQ. USRQ RU VhRUWO\ afWeU UeOeaVe Rf VXch fXQdV WR Whe CRPSaQ\, Whe SecXUiWieV ZiOO be iVVXed                 
aQd diVWUibXWed WR \RX. 
 
TKHUH LV QR SUHVHQW PDUNHW IRU WKH SHFXULWLHV DQG ZH KDYH DUELWUDULO\ VHW WKH SULFH. 
We haYe aUbiWUaUiO\ VeW Whe SUice Rf Whe SecXUiWieV ZiWh UefeUeQce WR Whe geQeUaO VWaWXV Rf Whe                 
VecXUiWieV PaUNeW aQd RWheU UeOeYaQW facWRUV. The OffeUiQg SUice fRU Whe SecXUiWieV VhRXOd QRW be               
cRQVideUed aQ iQdicaWiRQ Rf Whe acWXaO YaOXe Rf Whe SecXUiWieV aQd iV QRW baVed RQ RXU QeW ZRUWh RU                   
SUiRU eaUQiQgV. We caQQRW aVVXUe \RX WhaW Whe SecXUiWieV cRXOd be UeVROd b\ \RX aW Whe OffeUiQg                 
SUice RU aW aQ\ RWheU SUice. 
 
 
YRXU RZQHUVKLS RI WKH SHFXULWLHV ZLOO EH VXEMHFW WR GLOXWLRQ. 
OZQeUV Rf SecXUiWieV dR QRW haYe SUeePSWiYe UighWV. If Whe CRPSaQ\ cRQdXcWV VXbVeTXeQW             
OffeUiQgV RU iVVXaQceV Rf SecXUiWieV, PXUchaVeUV iQ WhiV OffeUiQg ZhR dR QRW SaUWiciSaWe iQ WhRVe               
RWheU SecXUiWieV iVVXaQceV ZiOO e[SeUieQce diOXWiRQ iQ WheiU SeUceQWage RZQeUVhiS Rf Whe            
CRPSaQ\¶V RXWVWaQdiQg SecXUiWieV. FXUWheUPRUe, PXUchaVeUV Pa\ e[SeUieQce a diOXWiRQ iQ Whe           
YaOXe Rf WheiU iQWeUeVWV deSeQdiQg RQ Whe WeUPV aQd SUiciQg Rf aQ\ fXWXUe SecXUiWieV iVVXaQceV               
(iQcOXdiQg Whe SecXUiWieV beiQg VROd iQ WhiV OffeUiQg) aQd Whe YaOXe Rf Whe CRPSaQ\¶V aVVeWV aW Whe                 
WiPe Rf iVVXaQce. 
 
TKH SHFXULWLHV ZLOO EH HTXLW\ LQWHUHVWV LQ WKH CRPSDQ\ DQG ZLOO QRW FRQVWLWXWH LQGHEWHGQHVV. 
AV VXch, Whe SecXUiWieV ZiOO UaQN jXQiRU WR aOO e[iVWiQg aQd fXWXUe iQdebWedQeVV aQd RWheU               
QRQ-eTXiW\ cOaiPV RQ Whe CRPSaQ\ ZiWh UeVSecW WR aVVeWV aYaiOabOe WR VaWiVf\ cOaiPV RQ Whe               
CRPSaQ\, iQcOXdiQg iQ a OiTXidaWiRQ Rf Whe CRPSaQ\. AddiWiRQaOO\, XQOiNe iQdebWedQeVV, fRU            
Zhich SUiQciSaO aQd iQWeUeVW ZRXOd cXVWRPaUiO\ be Sa\abOe RQ VSecified dXe daWeV, WheUe ZiOO be               
QR VSecified Sa\PeQWV ZiWh UeVSecW WR Whe SecXUiWieV aQd diVWUibXWiRQV aUe Sa\abOe RQO\ if, ZheQ               
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aQd aV deWeUPiQed b\ Whe CRPSaQ\ aQd deSeQd RQ, aPRQg RWheU PaWWeUV, Whe CRPSaQ\¶V              
hiVWRUicaO aQd SURjecWed UeVXOWV Rf RSeUaWiRQV, OiTXidiW\, caVh fORZV, caSiWaO OeYeOV
 
IQVXIILFLHQW DLVWULEXWLRQV IRU TD[ PXUSRVHV 
If Whe CRPSaQ\ iV Wa[ed aV a SaUWQeUVhiS, iQcRPe aQd gaiQV ZiOO be SaVVed WhURXgh WR Whe                 
CRPSaQ\ PePbeUV RQ Whe baViV Rf WheiU aOORcabOe iQWeUeVWV aQd VhRXOd aOVR be UeSRUWed RQ each                
CRPSaQ\ PePbeU¶V Wa[ UeWXUQ. ThXV, CRPSaQ\ PePbeUV ZiOO be Wa[ed RQ WheiU aOORcabOe VhaUe              
Rf CRPSaQ\ iQcRPe aQd gaiQ, UegaUdOeVV Rf Whe aPRXQW, if aQ\, Rf caVh WhaW iV diVWUibXWed WR Whe                  
CRPSaQ\ PePbeUV. AOWhRXgh Whe CRPSaQ\ e[SecWV WhaW Whe CRPSaQ\ ZiOO PaNe diVWUibXWiRQV            
WR Whe CRPSaQ\ PePbeUV fURP WiPe WR WiPe, WheUe caQ be QR aVVXUaQce WhaW Whe aPRXQW                
diVWUibXWed ZiOO be VXfficieQW WR cRYeU Whe iQcRPe Wa[eV WR be Said b\ a CRPSaQ\ PePbeU RQ Whe                  
CRPSaQ\ PePbeU¶V VhaUe Rf CRPSaQ\ iQcRPe. 
 
LLPLWDWLRQ RI MDQDJHU¶V LLDELOLW\  
The CRPSaQ\¶V LiPiWed LiabiOiW\ CRPSaQ\ OSeUaWiQg AgUeePeQW SURYideV WhaW Whe MaQagiQg           
MePbeU aQd Whe CRPSaQ\¶V ageQWV, aWWRUQe\V, affiOiaWeV aQd ePSOR\eeV ZiOO be iQdePQified            
agaiQVW cRVWV aQd e[SeQVeV iQcXUUed iQ cRQQecWiRQ ZiWh, aQd ZiOO QRW be OiabOe WR Whe CRPSaQ\ RU                 
a PXUchaVeU fRU, aQ\ acWiRQ WaNeQ, RU faiOXUe WR acW, RQ behaOf Rf Whe CRPSaQ\ iQ cRQQecWiRQ ZiWh                  
Whe bXViQeVV Rf Whe CRPSaQ\, deWeUPiQed b\ Whe MaQagiQg MePbeU WR be WaNeQ iQ gRRd faiWh aQd                 
iQ a PaQQeU Whe\ UeaVRQabO\ beOieYed WR be iQ RU QRW RSSRVed WR Whe beVW iQWeUeVW Rf Whe CRPSaQ\.                   
TheUefRUe, a PXUchaVeU Pa\ haYe a PRUe OiPiWed UighW Rf acWiRQ agaiQVW Whe MaQagiQg MePbeU               
WhaQ ZRXOd be aYaiOabOe if WheVe SURYiViRQV ZeUe QRW cRQWaiQed iQ Whe CRPSaQ\¶V LiPiWed              
LiabiOiW\ OSeUaWiQg AgUeePeQW. 
  
PXUFKDVHUV WLOO NRW PDUWLFLSDWH LQ MDQDJHPHQW 
OXU MaQagiQg MePbeU haV fXOO UeVSRQVibiOiW\ fRU PaQagiQg RXU CRPSaQ\. The PXUchaVeUV ZiOO             
QRW be eQWiWOed WR SaUWiciSaWe iQ Whe PaQagePeQW RU RSeUaWiRQ Rf Whe CRPSaQ\ RU iQ Whe cRQdXcW Rf                  
iWV bXViQeVV. The PXUchaVeUV Pa\ QRW YRWe WheiU SecXUiWieV iQ Whe eOecWiRQ Rf Whe CRPSaQ\¶V               
MaQageU RU fRU aQ\ RWheU UeaVRQ, e[ceSW iQ OiPiWed ciUcXPVWaQceV aV aOORZed XQdeU DeOaZaUe              
OaZ. POeaVe cRQVXOW Whe LiPiWed LiabiOiW\ OSeUaWiQg AgUeePeQW. 
 
TKHUH FDQ EH QR DVVXUDQFH WKDW ZH ZLOO HYHU SURYLGH OLTXLGLW\ WR PXUFKDVHUV WKURXJK HLWKHU D                
VDOH RI WKH CRPSDQ\ RU D UHJLVWUDWLRQ RI WKH SHFXULWLHV. 
TheUe caQ be QR aVVXUaQce WhaW aQ\ fRUP Rf PeUgeU, cRPbiQaWiRQ, RU VaOe Rf Whe CRPSaQ\ ZiOO                 
WaNe SOace, RU WhaW aQ\ PeUgeU, cRPbiQaWiRQ, RU VaOe ZRXOd SURYide OiTXidiW\ fRU PXUchaVeUV.              
FXUWheUPRUe, Ze Pa\ be XQabOe WR UegiVWeU Whe SecXUiWieV fRU UeVaOe b\ PXUchaVeUV fRU OegaO,               
cRPPeUciaO, UegXOaWRU\, PaUNeW-UeOaWed RU RWheU UeaVRQV. IQ Whe eYeQW WhaW Ze aUe XQabOe WR effecW               
a UegiVWUaWiRQ, PXUchaVeUV cRXOd be XQabOe WR VeOO WheiU SecXUiWieV XQOeVV aQ e[ePSWiRQ fURP              
UegiVWUaWiRQ iV aYaiOabOe. 
  
IQFRPH TD[ RLVNV  
Each SURVSecWiYe PXUchaVeU iV XUged WR cRQVXOW ZiWh iWV RZQ UeSUeVeQWaWiYeV, iQcOXdiQg iWV RZQ              
Wa[ aQd OegaO adYiVRUV, ZiWh UeVSecW WR Whe fedeUaO (aV ZeOO aV VWaWe aQd ORcaO) iQcRPe Wa[                 
cRQVeTXeQceV Rf WhiV iQYeVWPeQW befRUe SXUchaViQg aQ\ Rf Whe SecXUiWieV. CeUWaiQ SURVSecWiYe            
PXUchaVeUV, VXch aV RUgaQi]aWiRQV Zhich aUe e[ePSW fURP fedeUaO iQcRPe Wa[eV, Pa\ be VXbjecW WR               
fedeUaO aQd VWaWe OaZV, UXOeV aQd UegXOaWiRQV Zhich Pa\ SURhibiW RU adYeUVeO\ affecW WheiU              
iQYeVWPeQW iQ Whe CRPSaQ\.  We aUe QRW RffeUiQg \RX aQ\ Wa[ adYice XSRQ Zhich \RX Pa\ UeO\. 
  
AXGLW E\ IQWHUQDO RHYHQXH SHUYLFH  
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IQfRUPaWiRQ Wa[ UeWXUQV fiOed b\ Whe CRPSaQ\ aUe VXbjecW WR aXdiW b\ Whe IQWeUQaO ReYeQXe               
SeUYice. AQ aXdiW Rf Whe CRPSaQ\¶V Wa[ UeWXUQ Pa\ Oead WR adjXVWPeQWV WR VXch UeWXUQ Zhich                
ZRXOd UeTXiUe aQ adjXVWPeQW WR each PXUchaVeU¶V SeUVRQaO fedeUaO iQcRPe Wa[ UeWXUQ. SXch             
adjXVWPeQWV caQ UeVXOW iQ UedXciQg Whe Wa[abOe ORVV RU iQcUeaViQg Whe Wa[abOe iQcRPe aOORcabOe WR               
Whe PXUchaVeUV fURP Whe aPRXQWV UeSRUWed RQ Whe CRPSaQ\¶V Wa[ UeWXUQ. IQ addiWiRQ, aQ\ VXch               
aXdiW Pa\ Oead WR aQ aXdiW Rf a PXUchaVeU¶V iQdiYidXaO iQcRPe Wa[ UeWXUQ, Zhich Pa\ Oead WR                 
adjXVWPeQWV RWheU WhaQ WhRVe UeOaWed WR Whe iQYeVWPeQWV iQ Whe SecXUiWieV RffeUed heUeb\. 
 
IQ addiWiRQ WR Whe UiVNV OiVWed abRYe, bXViQeVVeV aUe RfWeQ VXbjecW WR UiVNV QRW fRUeVeeQ RU fXOO\                 
aSSUeciaWed b\ Whe PaQagePeQW. IW iV QRW SRVVibOe WR fRUeVee aOO UiVNV WhaW Pa\ affecW XV.                
MRUeRYeU, Whe CRPSaQ\ caQQRW SUedicW ZheWheU Whe CRPSaQ\ ZiOO VXcceVVfXOO\ effecWXaWe Whe            
CRPSaQ\¶V cXUUeQW bXViQeVV SOaQ. Each SURVSecWiYe PXUchaVeU iV eQcRXUaged WR caUefXOO\ aQaO\]e            
Whe UiVNV aQd PeUiWV Rf aQ iQYeVWPeQW iQ Whe SecXUiWieV aQd VhRXOd WaNe iQWR cRQVideUaWiRQ ZheQ                
PaNiQg VXch aQaO\ViV, aPRQg RWheU, Whe RiVN FacWRUV diVcXVVed abRYe. 
 
THE SECURITIES OFFERED INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND MAY RESULT            
IN THE LOSS OF YOUR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. ANY PERSON CONSIDERING THE           
PURCHASE OF THESE SECURITIES SHOULD BE AWARE OF THESE AND OTHER           
FACTORS SET FORTH IN THIS FORM C AND SHOULD CONSULT WITH HIS OR HER              
LEGAL, TAX AND FINANCIAL ADVISORS PRIOR TO MAKING AN INVESTMENT IN           
THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES SHOULD ONLY BE PURCHASED BY PERSONS          
WHO CAN AFFORD TO LOSE ALL OF THEIR INVESTMENT. 
 
BUSINESS  
 
DeVcripWion of Whe BXVineVV  
 
ShadRZ AcceOeUaWRU iV a YeQWXUe fiUP fRcXVed RQ VcaOiQg Whe gURZWh Rf eaUO\ VWage cRQVWUXcWiRQ               
WechQRORg\ cRPSaQieV b\ SaUWQeUiQg ZiWh WheP aQd heOSiQg WheP Ueach gURZWh fRU fXWXUe             
SURfiWabOe e[iVWV. We geQeUaWe UeYeQXeV baVed RQ feeV fURP UaiViQg caSiWaO fRU Whe eaUO\ VWage               
cRPSaQieV Ze SaUWQeU ZiWh aV ZeOO aV UeaOi]iQg gaiQV RQ RXU iQYeVWPeQW iQ WhRVe VWaUWXS               
cRPSaQieV. 
 
BXVineVV Plan  
 
We aUe e[ciWed aQd cRPPiWWed WR SaUWQeUiQg ZiWh eaUO\ VWage cRQVWUXcWiRQ WechQRORg\ cRPSaQieV             
RQ Whe YeUge Rf gURZWh, bXW WhiV UeTXiUeV XQdeUVWaQdiQg Whe PaUNeW aQd ZhaW iW QeedV. OXU                
bXViQeVV VWUaWeg\ OeYeUageV RXU cRPSeWeQcieV acURVV diffeUeQW bXViQeVV XQiWV iQcOXdiQg          
WechQRORg\, PaUNeWiQg, SUiciQg, aQd PaUNeWiQg SRViWiRQiQg. BecaXVe Ze VSeQd WiPe          
XQdeUVWaQdiQg WheVe bXViQeVV XQiWV, Ze UedXce UiVN WR iQYeVWRUV Rf aOO W\SeV WhURXgh WhiV SURceVV.               
OXU cXVWRPeUV/ cOieQWV haYe acceVV WR aOWeUQaWiYe iQYeVWPeQW WhURXgh RXU SaUWQeUVhiS ZiWh WheVe             
VWaUWXSV.  
 
HiVWor\ of Whe BXVineVV  
 
The Compan\¶V ProdXcWV and/or SerYiceV  
 

ProdXcW / SerYice DeVcripWion CXrrenW MarkeW 
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AcceOeUaWRU SeUYiceV WR 
CRQVWUXcWiRQ TechQRORg\ 

CRPSaQieV 

We diOigeQce WechQRORg\ 
VWaUWXSV/ VROXWiRQV aQd SaUWQeU 
iQ aQ effRUW WR heOS WheP VcaOe 
iQ Whe bXiOW iQdXVWU\ iQcOXdiQg 

cRQVWUXcWiRQ, UeaO eVWaWe, 
SURSeUW\, RSeUaWiRQV, aQd 

deVigQ. ThaW diOigeQce e[WeQdV 
WR Whe SURdXcWV WechQicaO bXiOd, 
VaOeV SURceVV aQd SiSeOiQe, aQd 

RYeUaOO bXViQeVV VWUaWeg\. 

We fUeTXeQWO\ ZRUN ZiWh UeaO 
eVWaWe, iQdiYidXaO accUediWed aQd 
iQVWiWXWiRQaO iQYeVWRUV, VWUaWegic 

cRUSRUaWe iQYeVWRUV aQd 
iQdiYidXaOV, bRWh accUediWed aQd 

QRQ accUediWed iQYeVWRUV. 

 
We diOigeQce YaUiRXV WechQRORgieV iPSacWiQg cRQVWUXcWiRQ, SURSeUW\, deVigQ, aQd RSeUaWiQg          
WeQaQW. ThiV iQYROYeV XQdeUVWaQdiQg Whe defeQVibiOiW\ Rf WheiU VROXWiRQ WechQicaOO\, SURdXcW-PaUNeW           
fiW, aQd abiOiW\ WR VcaOe ZiWh fXQdiQg. We fUeTXeQWO\ VSeaN ZiWh SURfeVViRQaOV acURVV Whe bXiOd               
iQdXVWU\ WR XQdeUVWaQdiQg Whe QeedV Rf Whe PaUNeW. 
 
OXU iQWeUacWiRQV ZiWh Whe iQdXVWU\ aUe cRQdXcWed YiUWXaOO\ WhURXgh RQOiQe SRUWaOV. AOO acceOeUaWRU             
cRPSaQieV RffeU defeQVibOe WechQRORg\ VROXWiRQV (QRW Wech-eQabOed VeUYiceV) WhaW diUecWO\ RU           
iQdiUecWO\ iPSacW Whe bXiOW iQdXVWU\. TheVe VROXWiRQV iQcOXde bXW aUe QRW OiPiWed WR WeQaQW              
e[SeUieQce, OeaViQg aQd SURSeUW\ PaQagePeQW, cRQWacWOeVV eQWU\, aQd VPaUW/ heaOWh\ bXiOdiQgV.  
 
 
CompeWiWion  
 
The CRPSaQ\¶V SUiPaU\ cRPSeWiWRUV aUe Y CRPbiQaWRU, MeWaPURS, TechVWaUV, POXg aQd POa\. 
 
We aUe a QeZcRPeU WR acceOeUaWRU SURgUaPV. We haYe SRViWiRQed RXUVeOYeV VSecificaOO\ ZiWhiQ             
Whe bXiOW eQYiURQPeQW Zhich iQcOXdeV WechQRORg\ UeOaWed WR deYeORSPeQW, deVigQiQg,          
cRQVWUXcWiRQ/ bXiOdiQg, aQd RSeUaWiQg. We aUe becRPiQg NQRZQ fRU RXU abiOiW\ WR deeSO\ diOigeQce              
VWaUWXSV RQ PXOWiSOe OeYeOV - WechQRORgicaO, VaOeV, PaUNeWiQg, aQd bXViQeVV VWUaWeg\ WR PaNe Whe              
beVW deciViRQV fRU iQYeVWPeQWV. MRVW Rf RXU cRPSeWiWRUV aUe fRcXVed RQ YaUiRXV aVSecWV Rf Wech               
aQd dRQ¶W fRcXV RQ deeSO\ XQdeUVWaQdiQg aQd diOigeQciQg VecWRU VSecific bXViQeVV PRdeOV. 
 
SXppl\ Chain and CXVWomer BaVe  
 
We dR QRW UeO\ RQ RXWVide VXSSOieUV fRU RXU SURdXcWV aQd VeUYiceV. 
 
OXU cXVWRPeUV aUe Whe cRQVWUXcWiRQ WechQRORg\ VWaUWXSV Ze ZiOO SaUWQeU ZiWh WR SURYide Whe              
VXSSRUW Rf RXU Wech, PaUNeWiQg, aQd bXViQeVV e[SeUWiVe. OXU cXVWRPeUV aUe aOVR Whe fXWXUe              
iQYeVWRUV iQ Whe VWaUWXSV Whe cRPSaQ\ ZiOO SaUWQeU ZiWh aV SaUW Rf Whe acceOeUaWRU SURgUaP. 
 
 
InWellecWXal ProperW\  
 
The CRPSaQ\ iV deSeQdeQW RQ Whe fROORZiQg iQWeOOecWXaO SURSeUW\: NRQe. 
 
 
GoYernmenWal/RegXlaWor\ ApproYal and Compliance  
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GRYeUQPeQW UegXOaWiRQ VhRXOd QRW haYe a PaWeUiaO effecW RQ RXU bXViQeVV RSeUaWiRQV. 
 
LiWigaWion  
 
TheUe aUe QR e[iVWiQg OegaO VXiWV SeQdiQg, RU WR Whe CRPSaQ\¶V NQRZOedge, WhUeaWeQed, agaiQVW              
Whe CRPSaQ\. 
 
OWher  
 
The CRPSaQ\¶V SUiQciSaO addUeVV iV 3340 PeachWUee Rd, SXiWe 1010, AWOaQWa, GA 30326 
 
The CRPSaQ\ haV Whe fROORZiQg addiWiRQaO addUeVVeV:  
 
The CRPSaQ\ cRQdXcWV bXViQeVV iQ AOO Rf UQiWed SWaWeV, CaQada, EXURSe. 
 
 
BecaXVe WhiV FRUP C fRcXVeV SUiPaUiO\ RQ iQfRUPaWiRQ cRQceUQiQg Whe CRPSaQ\ UaWheU WhaQ Whe              
iQdXVWU\ iQ Zhich Whe CRPSaQ\ RSeUaWeV, SRWeQWiaO PXUchaVeUV Pa\ ZiVh WR cRQdXcW WheiU RZQ              
VeSaUaWe iQYeVWigaWiRQ Rf Whe CRPSaQ\¶V iQdXVWU\ WR RbWaiQ gUeaWeU iQVighW iQ aVVeVViQg Whe             
CRPSaQ\¶V SURVSecWV. 
 
 
USE OF PROCEEDS  
 
The fROORZiQg WabOe OiVWV Whe XVe Rf SURceedV Rf Whe OffeUiQg if Whe MiQiPXP APRXQW aQd                
Ma[iPXP APRXQW aUe UaiVed. 
 

UVe of ProceedV % of MinimXm 
ProceedV RaiVed 

AmoXnW if 
MinimXm RaiVed 

% of Ma[imXm 
ProceedV RaiVed 

AmoXnW if 
Ma[imXm RaiVed 

IQWeUPediaU\ FeeV 2.50% $6,250 2.50% $25,000 

CaPSaigQ PaUNeWiQg 
e[SeQVeV 2.00% $5,000 1.50% $15,000 

EVWiPaWed AWWRUQe\ 
FeeV 0.48% $1,200 0.25% $2,500 

EVWiPaWed 
AccRXQWaQW/AXdiWRU 

FeeV 
0.80% $2,000 1.50% $15,000 

GeQeUaO MaUNeWiQg 1.20% $3,000 1.00% $10,000 

SWaUWXS FXQdiQg 
AOORcaWiRQ 80.00% $200,000 80.00% $800,000 

FXWXUe WageV 6.40% $16,000 6.00% $60,000 

AccUXed WageV 3.20% $8,000 1.50% $15,000 
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AccUXed e[SeQVeV Rf 

PaQageUV 1.20% $3,000 1.00% $10,000 

GeQeUaO WRUNiQg 
CaSiWaO 0.40% $1,000 1.00% $10,000 

Tech diOigeQce - 
cRQVXOWiQg feeV fURP 

fUacWiRQaO CTO 
1.00% $2,500 1.50% $15,000 

Media - ZebiQaUV, 
eYeQWV SURPRWiRQV 

WeaP 
0.32% $800 1.00% $10,000 

BXViQeVV DiOigeQce - 
fURP fUacWiRQaO CEO 0.50% $1,250 1.25% $12,500 

ToWal 100.00% $250,000 100.00% $1,000,000 

 
The UVe Rf PURceedV chaUW iV QRW iQcOXViYe Rf feeV Said fRU XVe Rf Whe FRUP C geQeUaWiRQ V\VWeP,                   
Sa\PeQWV WR fiQaQciaO aQd OegaO VeUYice SURYideUV, aQd eVcURZ UeOaWed feeV, aOO Rf Zhich ZeUe               
iQcXUUed iQ SUeSaUaWiRQ Rf Whe caPSaigQ aQd aUe dXe iQ adYaQce Rf Whe cORViQg Rf Whe caPSaigQ.  
 
The CRPSaQ\ dReV haYe diVcUeWiRQ WR aOWeU Whe XVe Rf SURceedV aV VeW fRUWh abRYe. The CRPSaQ\                 
Pa\ aOWeU Whe XVe Rf SURceedV XQdeU Whe fROORZiQg ciUcXPVWaQceV: The cRPSaQ\ Pa\ chaQge              
WheVe SURceedV fRU bXViQeVV QeedV aV Whe acceOeUaWRU e[ecXWeV dXe diOigeQce. 
 
DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES  
 
DirecWorV  
 
The diUecWRUV RU PaQageUV Rf Whe CRPSaQ\ aUe OiVWed beORZ aORQg ZiWh aOO SRViWiRQV aQd RfficeV                
heOd aW Whe CRPSaQ\ aQd WheiU SUiQciSaO RccXSaWiRQ aQd ePSOR\PeQW UeVSRQVibiOiWieV fRU Whe SaVW              
WhUee (3) \eaUV aQd WheiU edXcaWiRQaO bacNgURXQd aQd TXaOificaWiRQV. 
 
NDPH 
 
PUaPRd Redd\ 
 
AOO SRVLWLRQV DQG RIILFHV KHOG ZLWK WKH CRPSDQ\ DQG GDWH VXFK SRVLWLRQ(V) ZDV KHOG ZLWK VWDUW                
DQG HQGLQJ GDWHV 
 
ChaiUPaQ aQd CEO , SeSWePbeU 9, 2020 - PUeVeQW MRVW UeceQWO\ MU. Redd\ PaNeV PajRU               
cRUSRUaWe deciViRQV, PaQagiQg Whe RYeUaOO RSeUaWiRQV aQd UeVRXUceV Rf a cRPSaQ\, acWiQg aV Whe              
PaiQ SRiQW Rf cRPPXQicaWiRQ beWZeeQ Whe adYiVRU\ bRaUd aQd iQYeVWRUV, aQd acWiQg aV Whe SXbOic               
face Rf WhiV cRPSaQ\. 
 
PULQFLSDO RFFXSDWLRQ DQG HPSOR\PHQW UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV GXULQJ DW OHDVW WKH ODVW WKUHH (3) \HDUV             
ZLWK VWDUW DQG HQGLQJ GDWHV 
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FURP OcWRbeU 2014-Ma\ 2016, MU. Redd\ ZaV Whe Chief E[ecXWiYe OfficeU Rf SRfWWeaU a              
cXWWiQg aQd VeZiQg baVed RQ PachiQe YiViRQ, URbRWicV, aQd cRPSXWiQg. DXUiQg hiV WiPe WheUe he               
Oed Whe cRPSaQ\ WhURXgh iPSRUWaQW cXVWRPeU acTXiViWiRQV. 
 
BeWZeeQ 2017 WR SUeVeQW, MU. Redd\ VeUYeV aV Whe CEO Rf ShadRZ VeQWXUeV, OeadiQg, adYiViQg,               
aQd fXQdiQg eaUO\-VWage cRPSaQieV WhaW aUe Oed b\ d\QaPic WechQRORg\ eQWUeSUeQeXUV fRcXVed RQ             
diVUXSWiQg QaVceQW iQdXVWUieV. 
 
 
EGXFDWLRQ 
 
GeRUgia TechQicaO IQVWiWXWe - BacheORU¶V Rf EQgiQeeUiQg GeRUgia TechQicaO IQVWiWXWe - MaVWeU¶V            
DegUee 
 
 
OfficerV  
 
The RfficeUV Rf Whe CRPSaQ\ aUe OiVWed beORZ aORQg ZiWh aOO SRViWiRQV aQd RfficeV heOd aW Whe                 
CRPSaQ\ aQd WheiU SUiQciSaO RccXSaWiRQ aQd ePSOR\PeQW UeVSRQVibiOiWieV fRU Whe SaVW WhUee (3)             
\eaUV aQd WheiU edXcaWiRQaO bacNgURXQd aQd TXaOificaWiRQV. 
 
NDPH 
 
PUaPRd Redd\ 
 
AOO SRVLWLRQV DQG RIILFHV KHOG ZLWK WKH CRPSDQ\ DQG GDWH VXFK SRVLWLRQ(V) ZDV KHOG ZLWK VWDUW                
DQG HQGLQJ GDWHV 
 
CEO, SeSWePbeU 9, 2020 - PUeVeQW, MRUe UeceQWO\ MU. Redd\ ZiOO be PaNiQg PajRU cRUSRUaWe               
deciViRQV, PaQagiQg Whe RYeUaOO RSeUaWiRQV aQd UeVRXUceV Rf a cRPSaQ\, acWiQg aV Whe PaiQ SRiQW               
Rf cRPPXQicaWiRQ beWZeeQ Whe adYiVRU\ bRaUd aQd iQYeVWRUV, aQd acWiQg aV Whe SXbOic face Rf WhiV                
cRPSaQ\ iQ UegaUdV WR Whe acceOeUaWRU. 
  
 
PULQFLSDO RFFXSDWLRQ DQG HPSOR\PHQW UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV GXULQJ DW OHDVW WKH ODVW WKUHH (3) \HDUV             
ZLWK VWDUW DQG HQGLQJ GDWHV 
 
FURP OcWRbeU 2014 - DecePbeU 2016, MU. Redd\ ZaV Whe Chief E[ecXWiYe OfficeU Rf SRfWWeaU,               
a URbRWicV cRPSaQ\ aXWRPaWiQg cORWhiQg SURdXcWiRQ OiQeV. He ZaV UeVSRQVibOe fRU OeadiQg            
cXVWRPeU acTXiViWiRQ iQiWiaWiYeV. FURP 2017 WR SUeVeQW PUaPRd Redd\ iV Whe CEO Rf ShadRZ              
VeQWXUeV, Zhich iQYeVWV iQ eaUO\ VWage cRPSaQieV WhaW aUe Oed b\ d\QaPic WechQRORg\             
eQWUeSUeQeXUV fRcXVed RQ diVUXSWiQg QaVceQW iQdXVWUieV. 
 
EGXFDWLRQ 
 
GeRUgia TechQicaO IQVWiWXWe - BacheORU¶V Rf EQgiQeeUiQg GeRUgia TechQicaO IQVWiWXWe - MaVWeU¶V            
DegUee 
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IQGHPQLILFDWLRQ 
 
IQdePQificaWiRQ iV aXWhRUi]ed b\ Whe CRPSaQ\ WR diUecWRUV, RfficeUV RU cRQWUROOiQg SeUVRQV acWiQg             
iQ WheiU SURfeVViRQaO caSaciW\ SXUVXaQW WR DeOaZaUe OaZ. IQdePQificaWiRQ iQcOXdeV e[SeQVeV VXch            
aV aWWRUQe\¶V feeV aQd, iQ ceUWaiQ ciUcXPVWaQceV, jXdgPeQWV, fiQeV aQd VeWWOePeQW aPRXQWV            
acWXaOO\ Said RU iQcXUUed iQ cRQQecWiRQ ZiWh acWXaO RU WhUeaWeQed acWiRQV, VXiWV RU SURceediQgV              
iQYROYiQg VXch SeUVRQ, e[ceSW iQ ceUWaiQ ciUcXPVWaQceV ZheUe a SeUVRQ iV adjXdged WR be gXiOW\ Rf                
gURVV QegOigeQce RU ZiOOfXO PiVcRQdXcW, XQOeVV a cRXUW Rf cRPSeWeQW jXUiVdicWiRQ deWeUPiQeV WhaW             
VXch iQdePQificaWiRQ iV faiU aQd UeaVRQabOe XQdeU Whe ciUcXPVWaQceV. 
 
Emplo\eeV  
 
The CRPSaQ\ cXUUeQWO\ haV QR ePSOR\eeV. 
 
CAPITALIZATION AND OWNERSHIP  
 
CapiWali]aWion  
 
The CRPSaQ\ haV iVVXed Whe fROORZiQg RXWVWaQdiQg SecXUiWieV: 
 

T\pe of VecXriW\ LLC/MePbeUVhiS IQWeUeVWV 

AmoXnW oXWVWanding 100 

VoWing RighWV YeV 

AnWi-DilXWion RighWV NR 

HoZ WhiV SecXriW\ ma\ limiW, dilXWe or qXalif\ 
Whe NoWeV/BondV iVVXed pXrVXanW Wo 

RegXlaWion CF 
N/A 

PercenWage oZnerVhip of Whe Compan\ b\ Whe 
holderV of VXch SecXriWieV (aVVXming 
conYerVion prior Wo Whe Offering if 

conYerWible VecXriWieV). 

100.0% 

 
The CRPSaQ\ haV Whe fROORZiQg debW RXWVWaQdiQg: NRQe. 
 
VDOXDWLRQ 
 
BaVed RQ Whe OffeUiQg SUice Rf Whe SecXUiWieV, Whe SUe-OffeUiQg YaOXe aVcUibed WR Whe CRPSaQ\ iV                
100,000. 
 
BefRUe PaNiQg aQ iQYeVWPeQW deciViRQ, \RX VhRXOd caUefXOO\ cRQVideU WhiV YaOXaWiRQ aQd Whe             
facWRUV XVed WR Ueach VXch YaOXaWiRQ. SXch YaOXaWiRQ Pa\ QRW be accXUaWe aQd \RX aUe eQcRXUaged                
WR deWeUPiQe \RXU RZQ iQdeSeQdeQW YaOXe Rf Whe CRPSaQ\ SUiRU WR iQYeVWiQg.  
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OZnerVhip  
 
The cRPSaQ\ iV VROeO\ RZQed aQd cRQWUROOed b\ PUaPRd Redd\.  
 
BeORZ Whe beQeficiaO RZQeUV Rf 20% SeUceQW RU PRUe Rf Whe CRPSaQ\¶V RXWVWaQdiQg YRWiQg              
eTXiW\ VecXUiWieV, caOcXOaWed RQ Whe baViV Rf YRWiQg SRZeU, aUe OiVWed aORQg ZiWh Whe aPRXQW Whe\                
RZQ. 
 

Name PercenWage OZned Prior Wo Offering 

PUaPRd Redd\ 100.0% 
 
FROORZiQg Whe OffeUiQg, Whe PXUchaVeUV ZiOO RZQ 22.7% Rf Whe CRPSaQ\ if Whe MiQiPXP APRXQW               
iV UaiVed aQd 90.0% if Whe Ma[iPXP APRXQW iV UaiVed. 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION  
 
PleaVe Vee Whe financial informaWion liVWed on Whe coYer page of WhiV Form C and aWWached                
hereWo in addiWion Wo Whe folloZing informaWion. Financial VWaWemenWV are aWWached hereWo aV             
E[hibiW A. 
 
OperaWionV  
 
We aUe a SUe-UeYeQXe cRPSaQ\ aQd RXU SUiPaU\ e[SeQVeV cRQViVW Rf iQiWiaO VWaUWXS VeOecWiRQ,              
aSSURSUiaWe diOigeQce WR deWeUPiQe YaOXaWiRQV Zhich aUe aOO UeOaWed WR Sa\UROO, RQgRiQg eQWiW\             
cRVWV iQcOXdiQg fiOiQgV, Wa[eV, OegaO, aQd Whe haQdV-RQ ZRUN Rf UXQQiQg Whe acceOeUaWRU cRhRUWV.              
We dR QRW aQWiciSaWe geQeUaWiQg UeYeQXe XQWiO NRYePbeU.  
 
The CRPSaQ\ iQWeQdV WR achieYe SURfiWabiOiW\ iQ Whe Qe[W 6 PRQWhV b\ SaUWQeUiQg ZiWh eaUO\ VWage                
cRQVWUXcWiRQ WechQRORg\ cRPSaQieV aQd WheiU iQYeVWRUV. 
 
LiqXidiW\ and CapiWal ReVoXrceV  
 
The OffeUiQg SURceedV aUe eVVeQWiaO WR RXU RSeUaWiRQV. We SOaQ WR XVe Whe SURceedV aV VeW fRUWh                 
abRYe XQdeU "XVe Rf SURceedV", Zhich iV aQ iQdiVSeQVabOe eOePeQW Rf RXU bXViQeVV VWUaWeg\. The               
OffeUiQg SURceedV ZiOO haYe a beQeficiaO effecW RQ RXU OiTXidiW\, aV Ze cXUUeQWO\ haYe $0 iQ caVh                 
RQ haQd Zhich ZiOO be aXgPeQWed b\ Whe OffeUiQg SURceedV aQd XVed WR e[ecXWe RXU bXViQeVV                
VWUaWeg\. 
 
The CRPSaQ\ dReV QRW haYe aQ\ addiWiRQaO VRXUceV Rf caSiWaO RWheU WhaQ Whe SURceedV fURP Whe                
OffeUiQg. 
 
CapiWal E[pendiWXreV and OWher ObligaWionV  
 
The CRPSaQ\ dReV QRW iQWeQd WR PaNe aQ\ PaWeUiaO caSiWaO e[SeQdiWXUeV iQ Whe fXWXUe. 
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MaWerial ChangeV and OWher InformaWion  
 
TrendV and UncerWainWieV  
 
AfWeU UeYieZiQg Whe abRYe diVcXVViRQ Rf Whe VWeSV Whe CRPSaQ\ iQWeQdV WR WaNe, SRWeQWiaO              
PXUchaVeUV VhRXOd cRQVideU ZheWheU achieYePeQW Rf each VWeS ZiWhiQ Whe eVWiPaWed WiPe fUaPe iV              
UeaOiVWic iQ WheiU jXdgPeQW. PRWeQWiaO PXUchaVeUV VhRXOd aOVR aVVeVV Whe cRQVeTXeQceV WR Whe             
CRPSaQ\ Rf aQ\ deOa\V iQ WaNiQg WheVe VWeSV aQd ZheWheU Whe CRPSaQ\ ZiOO Qeed addiWiRQaO               
fiQaQciQg WR accRPSOiVh WheP. 
 
The fiQaQciaO VWaWePeQWV aUe aQ iPSRUWaQW SaUW Rf WhiV FRUP C aQd VhRXOd be UeYieZed iQ WheiU                 
eQWiUeW\. The fiQaQciaO VWaWePeQWV Rf Whe CRPSaQ\ aUe aWWached heUeWR aV E[hibiW A. 
 
THE OFFERING AND THE SECURITIES  
 
The Offering  
 
The CRPSaQ\ iV RffeUiQg XS WR 1,000 Rf LLC/MePbeUVhiS IQWeUeVWV fRU XS WR $1,000,000.00. The               
CRPSaQ\ iV aWWePSWiQg WR UaiVe a PiQiPXP aPRXQW Rf $250,000.00 iQ WhiV OffeUiQg (Whe              
"MiQiPXP APRXQW"). The CRPSaQ\ PXVW UeceiYe cRPPiWPeQWV fURP iQYeVWRUV iQ aQ aPRXQW            
WRWaOiQg Whe MiQiPXP APRXQW b\ (Whe "OffeUiQg DeadOiQe") iQ RUdeU WR           
UeceiYe aQ\ fXQdV. If Whe VXP Rf Whe iQYeVWPeQW cRPPiWPeQWV dReV QRW eTXaO RU e[ceed Whe                
MiQiPXP APRXQW b\ Whe OffeUiQg DeadOiQe, QR SecXUiWieV ZiOO be VROd iQ Whe OffeUiQg,              
iQYeVWPeQW cRPPiWPeQWV ZiOO be caQceOOed aQd cRPPiWWed fXQdV ZiOO be UeWXUQed WR SRWeQWiaO             
iQYeVWRUV ZiWhRXW iQWeUeVW RU dedXcWiRQV. The CRPSaQ\ haV Whe UighW WR e[WeQd Whe OffeUiQg              
DeadOiQe aW iWV diVcUeWiRQ. The CRPSaQ\ ZiOO acceSW iQYeVWPeQWV iQ e[ceVV Rf Whe MiQiPXP              
APRXQW XS WR $1,000,000.00 (Whe "Ma[iPXP APRXQW") aQd Whe addiWiRQaO SecXUiWieV ZiOO be             
aOORcaWed RQ a FiUVW-cRPe, fiUVW-VeUYed baViV. 
 
The SUice Rf Whe SecXUiWieV dReV QRW QeceVVaUiO\ beaU aQ\ UeOaWiRQVhiS WR Whe CRPSaQ\¶V aVVeW               
YaOXe, QeW ZRUWh, UeYeQXeV RU RWheU eVWabOiVhed cUiWeUia Rf YaOXe, aQd VhRXOd QRW be cRQVideUed               
iQdicaWiYe Rf Whe acWXaO YaOXe Rf Whe SecXUiWieV. 
 
IQ RUdeU WR SXUchaVe Whe SecXUiWieV \RX PXVW PaNe a cRPPiWPeQW WR SXUchaVe b\ cRPSOeWiQg Whe                
SXbVcUiSWiRQ AgUeePeQW. PXUchaVeU fXQdV ZiOO be heOd iQ eVcURZ ZiWh NRUWh CaSiWaO, IQc. XQWiO              
Whe MiQiPXP APRXQW Rf iQYeVWPeQWV iV Ueached. PXUchaVeUV Pa\ caQceO aQ iQYeVWPeQW            
cRPPiWPeQW XQWiO 48 hRXUV SUiRU WR Whe OffeUiQg DeadOiQe RU Whe CORViQg, ZhicheYeU cRPeV fiUVW               
XViQg Whe caQceOOaWiRQ PechaQiVP SURYided b\ Whe IQWeUPediaU\. The CRPSaQ\ ZiOO QRWif\            
PXUchaVeUV ZheQ Whe MiQiPXP APRXQW haV beeQ Ueached. If Whe CRPSaQ\ UeacheV Whe MiQiPXP              
APRXQW SUiRU WR Whe OffeUiQg DeadOiQe, iW Pa\ cORVe Whe OffeUiQg aW OeaVW fiYe (5) da\V afWeU                 
UeachiQg Whe MiQiPXP APRXQW aQd SURYidiQg QRWice WR Whe PXUchaVeUV. If aQ\ PaWeUiaO chaQge              
(RWheU WhaQ UeachiQg Whe MiQiPXP APRXQW) RccXUV UeOaWed WR Whe OffeUiQg SUiRU WR Whe OffeUiQg               
DeadOiQe, Whe CRPSaQ\ ZiOO SURYide QRWice WR PXUchaVeUV aQd UeceiYe UecRQfiUPaWiRQV fURP            
PXUchaVeUV ZhR haYe aOUead\ Pade cRPPiWPeQWV. If a PXUchaVeU dReV QRW UecRQfiUP hiV RU heU               
iQYeVWPeQW cRPPiWPeQW afWeU a PaWeUiaO chaQge iV Pade WR Whe WeUPV Rf Whe OffeUiQg, Whe               
PXUchaVeU¶V iQYeVWPeQW cRPPiWPeQW ZiOO be caQceOOed aQd Whe cRPPiWWed fXQdV ZiOO be UeWXUQed             
ZiWhRXW iQWeUeVW RU dedXcWiRQV. If a PXUchaVeU dReV QRW caQceO aQ iQYeVWPeQW cRPPiWPeQW befRUe              
Whe MiQiPXP APRXQW iV Ueached, Whe fXQdV ZiOO be UeOeaVed WR Whe CRPSaQ\ XSRQ cORViQg Rf Whe                 
OffeUiQg aQd Whe PXUchaVeU ZiOO UeceiYe Whe SecXUiWieV iQ e[chaQge fRU hiV RU heU iQYeVWPeQW. AQ\                
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PXUchaVeU fXQdV UeceiYed afWeU Whe iQiWiaO cORViQg ZiOO be UeOeaVed WR Whe CRPSaQ\ XSRQ a               
VXbVeTXeQW cORViQg aQd Whe PXUchaVeU ZiOO UeceiYe SecXUiWieV Yia EOecWURQic CeUWificaWe/PDF iQ            
e[chaQge fRU hiV RU heU iQYeVWPeQW aV VRRQ aV SUacWicabOe WheUeafWeU.  
 
SXbVcUiSWiRQ AgUeePeQWV aUe QRW biQdiQg RQ Whe CRPSaQ\ XQWiO acceSWed b\ Whe CRPSaQ\, Zhich              
UeVeUYeV Whe UighW WR UejecW, iQ ZhROe RU iQ SaUW, iQ iWV VROe aQd abVROXWe diVcUeWiRQ, aQ\                 
VXbVcUiSWiRQ. If Whe CRPSaQ\ UejecWV aOO RU a SRUWiRQ Rf aQ\ VXbVcUiSWiRQ, Whe aSSOicabOe              
SURVSecWiYe PXUchaVeU¶V fXQdV ZiOO be UeWXUQed ZiWhRXW iQWeUeVW RU dedXcWiRQ. 
 
The SUice Rf Whe SecXUiWieV ZaV deWeUPiQed aUbiWUaUiO\. The PiQiPXP aPRXQW WhaW a PXUchaVeU              
Pa\ iQYeVW iQ Whe OffeUiQg iV $1,000.00. 
 
The OffeUiQg iV beiQg Pade WhURXgh IQfUaShaUeV IQc., Whe IQWeUPediaU\. The fROORZiQg WZR fieOdV              
beORZ VeWV fRUWh Whe cRPSeQVaWiRQ beiQg Said iQ cRQQecWiRQ ZiWh Whe OffeUiQg. 
 
CRPPLVVLRQ/FHHV 
 
2.5% Rf Whe aPRXQW UaiVed. 
 
SWRFN, WDUUDQWV DQG OWKHU CRPSHQVDWLRQ 
 
NRQe. 
 
TUDQVIHU AJHQW DQG RHJLVWUDU 
 
The CRPSaQ\ ZiOO acW aV WUaQVfeU ageQW aQd UegiVWUaU fRU Whe SecXUiWieV. 
 
The SecXriWieV  
 
We UeTXeVW WhaW \RX SOeaVe UeYieZ RXU RUgaQi]aWiRQaO dRcXPeQWV iQ cRQjXQcWiRQ ZiWh Whe             
fROORZiQg VXPPaU\ iQfRUPaWiRQ. 
 
 
AW Whe iQiWiaO cORViQg Rf WhiV OffeUiQg (if Whe PiQiPXP aPRXQW iV VROd), Ze ZiOO haYe 350                 
PePbeUVhiS iQWeUeVWV RXWVWaQdiQg. 
 
DLVWULEXWLRQV 
 
AfWeU Sa\iQg e[SeQVeV aQd eVWabOiVhiQg aSSURSUiaWe UeVeUYeV, Whe CRPSaQ\ Pa\ PaNe           
diVWUibXWiRQ Rf SURfiWV WR Whe hROdeUV Rf Whe SecXUiWieV RU "MePbeUVhiS IQWeUeVWV." The CRPSaQ\¶V              
chief e[ecXWiYe RfficeU deWeUPiQeV ZheQ aQd hRZ diVWUibXWiRQV aUe Pade. DiVWUibXWiRQV aUe            
caOcXOaWed baVed RQ PePbeUVhiS iQWeUeVW. DiVWUibXWiRQV aUe aSSRUWiRQed WR hROdeUV Rf           
MePbeUVhiS IQWeUeVWV b\ PUR-UaWa baViV. DiVWUibXWiRQV aUe UeTXiUed WR be Pade aW Whe VROe              
diVcUeWiRQ Rf Whe CEO. The MePbeUVhiS IQWeUeVWV aUe QRW eQWiWOed WR a SUefeUUed UeWXUQ.  
 
AOORFDWLRQV 
 
TR deWeUPiQe hRZ Whe ecRQRPic gaiQV aQd ORVVeV Rf Whe CRPSaQ\ ZiOO be VhaUed, Whe OSeUaWiQg                
AgUeePeQW aOORcaWeV QeW iQcRPe RU ORVV WR each MePbeU¶V CaSiWaO AccRXQW. NeW iQcRPe RU ORVV               

26  
 



 
iQcOXdeV aOO gaiQV aQd ORVVeV, SOXV aOO RWheU CRPSaQ\ iWePV Rf iQcRPe (VXch aV iQWeUeVW) aQd OeVV                 
aOO CRPSaQ\ e[SeQVeV. GeQeUaOO\, QeW iQcRPe aQd QeW ORVV fRU each \eaU ZiOO be aOORcaWed WR Whe                 
MePbeUV iQ a PaQQeU cRQViVWeQW ZiWh Whe PaQQeU iQ Zhich diVWUibXWiRQV ZiOO be Pade WR Whe                
MePbeUV. 
 
CDSLWDO CRQWULEXWLRQV 
 
The hROdeUV Rf MePbeUVhiS IQWeUeVWV aUe QRW UeTXiUed WR PaNe addiWiRQaO caSiWaO cRQWUibXWiRQV             
fROORZiQg Whe OffeUiQg WR Whe CRPSaQ\. 
 
TUDQVIHU 
 
HROdeUV Rf MePbeUVhiS IQWeUeVWV ZiOO QRW be abOe WR WUaQVfeU WheiU MePbeUVhiS IQWeUeVWV ZiWhRXW              
Whe aSSURYaO Rf Whe CRPSaQ\. AOO WUaQVfeUV Rf MePbeUVhiS IQWeUeVWV aUe VXbjecW WR VWaWe aQd               
fedeUaO VecXUiWieV OaZV. 
 
WLWKGUDZDO 
 
The CRPSaQ\ iV QRW UeTXiUed WR PaNe Sa\PeQWV WR a hROdeU Rf MePbeUVhiS IQWeUeVWV XSRQ VXch                
hROdeU¶V ZiWhdUaZaO fURP Whe CRPSaQ\.  
 
 
VoWing and ConWrol  
 
The SecXUiWieV haYe Whe fROORZiQg YRWiQg UighWV: NRQe 
 
The CRPSaQ\ dReV QRW haYe aQ\ YRWiQg agUeePeQWV iQ SOace.  
 
The CRPSaQ\ dReV QRW haYe aQ\ VhaUehROdeU/eTXiW\ hROdeU agUeePeQWV iQ SOace.  
 
AnWi-DilXWion RighWV  
 
The SecXUiWieV dR QRW haYe aQWi-diOXWiRQ UighWV. 
 
 
ReVWricWionV on TranVfer  
 
AQ\ SecXUiWieV VROd SXUVXaQW WR RegXOaWiRQ CF beiQg RffeUed Pa\ QRW be WUaQVfeUUed b\ aQ\               
IQYeVWRU Rf VXch SecXUiWieV dXUiQg Whe RQe-\eaU hROdiQg SeUiRd begiQQiQg ZheQ Whe SecXUiWieV             
ZeUe iVVXed, XQOeVV VXch SecXUiWieV ZeUe WUaQVfeUUed: 1) WR Whe CRPSaQ\, 2) WR aQ accUediWed               
iQYeVWRU, aV defiQed b\ RXOe 501(d) Rf RegXOaWiRQ D Rf Whe SecXUiWieV AcW Rf 1933, aV aPeQded,                 
3) aV SaUW Rf aQ OffeUiQg UegiVWeUed ZiWh Whe SEC RU 4) WR a PePbeU Rf Whe faPiO\ Rf Whe IQYeVWRU                     
RU Whe eTXiYaOeQW, WR a WUXVW cRQWUROOed b\ Whe IQYeVWRU, WR a WUXVW cUeaWed fRU Whe beQefiW Rf a faPiO\                    
PePbeU Rf Whe IQYeVWRU RU Whe eTXiYaOeQW, RU iQ cRQQecWiRQ ZiWh Whe deaWh RU diYRUce Rf Whe                 
IQYeVWRU RU RWheU ViPiOaU ciUcXPVWaQceV. "MePbeU Rf Whe faPiO\" aV XVed heUeiQ PeaQV a chiOd,               
VWeSchiOd, gUaQdchiOd, SaUeQW, VWeSSaUeQW, gUaQdSaUeQW, VSRXVe RU VSRXVaO eTXiYaOeQW, VibOiQg,          
PRWheU/faWheU/daXghWeU/VRQ/ViVWeU/bURWheU-iQ-OaZ, aQd iQcOXdeV adRSWiYe UeOaWiRQVhiSV. RePePbeU      
WhaW aOWhRXgh \RX Pa\ OegaOO\ be abOe WR WUaQVfeU Whe SecXUiWieV, \RX Pa\ QRW be abOe WR fiQd                  
aQRWheU SaUW\ ZiOOiQg WR SXUchaVe WheP. 
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OWher MaWerial TermV  
 
The CRPSaQ\ dReV QRW haYe Whe UighW WR UeSXUchaVe Whe LLC/MePbeUVhiS IQWeUeVWV. 
 
TAX MATTERS  
 
InWrodXcWion 

The fROORZiQg iV a diVcXVViRQ Rf ceUWaiQ PaWeUiaO aVSecWV Rf Whe U.S. fedeUaO iQcRPe Wa[aWiRQ Rf                
Whe CRPSaQ\ aQd iWV MePbeUV WhaW VhRXOd be cRQVideUed b\ a SRWeQWiaO SXUchaVeU Rf aQ IQWeUeVW                
iQ Whe CRPSaQ\. A cRPSOeWe diVcXVViRQ Rf aOO Wa[ aVSecWV Rf aQ iQYeVWPeQW iQ Whe CRPSaQ\ iV                 
be\RQd Whe VcRSe Rf WhiV FRUP C. The fROORZiQg diVcXVViRQ iV RQO\ iQWeQded WR ideQWif\ aQd                
diVcXVV ceUWaiQ VaOieQW iVVXeV. IQ YieZ Rf Whe cRPSOe[iWieV Rf U.S. fedeUaO aQd RWheU iQcRPe Wa[                
OaZV aSSOicabOe WR OiPiWed OiabiOiW\ cRPSaQieV, SaUWQeUVhiSV aQd VecXUiWieV WUaQVacWiRQV, a           
SURVSecWiYe iQYeVWRU iV XUged WR cRQVXOW ZiWh aQd UeO\ VROeO\ XSRQ hiV Wa[ adYiVeUV WR XQdeUVWaQd                
fXOO\ Whe fedeUaO, VWaWe, ORcaO aQd fRUeigQ Wa[ cRQVeTXeQceV WR WhaW iQYeVWRU Rf VXch aQ iQYeVWPeQW                
baVed RQ WhaW iQYeVWRU¶V SaUWicXOaU facWV aQd ciUcXPVWaQceV. 

ThiV diVcXVViRQ aVVXPeV WhaW MePbeUV hROd WheiU IQWeUeVWV aV caSiWaO aVVeWV ZiWhiQ Whe PeaQiQg Rf               
Whe IQWeUQaO ReYeQXe CRde Rf 1986, aV aPeQded (Whe "CRde"). ThiV diVcXVViRQ dReV QRW addUeVV               
aOO aVSecWV Rf U.S. fedeUaO Wa[aWiRQ WhaW Pa\ be UeOeYaQW WR a SaUWicXOaU MePbeU iQ OighW Rf Whe                  
MePbeU¶V iQdiYidXaO iQYeVWPeQW RU Wa[ ciUcXPVWaQceV. IQ addiWiRQ, WhiV diVcXVViRQ dReV QRW            
addUeVV (i) VWaWe, ORcaO RU QRQ-U.S. Wa[ cRQVeTXeQceV, (ii) aQ\ ZiWhhROdiQg Wa[eV WhaW Pa\ be               
UeTXiUed WR be ZiWhheOd b\ Whe CRPSaQ\ ZiWh UeVSecW WR aQ\ SaUWicXOaU MePbeU RU (iii) Whe                
VSeciaO Wa[ UXOeV WhaW Pa\ aSSO\ WR ceUWaiQ MePbeUV, iQcOXdiQg, ZiWhRXW OiPiWaWiRQ: 

  

�  iQVXUaQce cRPSaQieV; 

� Wa[-e[ePSW RUgaQi]aWiRQV (e[ceSW WR Whe OiPiWed e[WeQW diVcXVVed iQ "Ta[-E[ePSW           
MePbeUV" beORZ); 

�  fiQaQciaO iQVWiWXWiRQV RU bURNeU-deaOeUV; 

�  NRQ-U.S. hROdeUV (aV defiQed beORZ); 

�  U.S. e[SaWUiaWeV; 

�  VXbchaSWeU S cRUSRUaWiRQV; 

�  U.S. hROdeUV ZhRVe fXQcWiRQaO cXUUeQc\ iV QRW Whe U.S. dROOaU; 

�  UegXOaWed iQYeVWPeQW cRPSaQieV aQd REITV; 

�  WUXVWV aQd eVWaWeV; 

�  SeUVRQV VXbjecW WR Whe aOWeUQaWiYe PiQiPXP Wa[ SURYiViRQV Rf Whe CRde; aQd 

�  SeUVRQV hROdiQg RXU IQWeUeVWV WhURXgh a SaUWQeUVhiS RU ViPiOaU SaVV-WhURXgh eQWiW\. 
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ThiV diVcXVViRQ iV baVed RQ cXUUeQW SURYiViRQV Rf Whe CRde, fiQaO, WePSRUaU\ aQd SURSRVed U.S.               
TUeaVXU\ RegXOaWiRQV, jXdiciaO RSiQiRQV, aQd SXbOiVhed SRViWiRQV Rf Whe IRS, aOO aV iQ effecW RQ Whe                
daWe heUeRf aQd aOO Rf Zhich aUe VXbjecW WR diffeUiQg iQWeUSUeWaWiRQV RU chaQge, SRVVibO\ ZiWh               
UeWURacWiYe effecW. The MaQagiQg MePbeU haV QRW VRXghW, aQd ZiOO QRW VeeN, aQ\ UXOiQg fURP Whe                
IRS RU aQ\ RSiQiRQ Rf cRXQVeO ZiWh UeVSecW WR Whe Wa[ cRQVeTXeQceV diVcXVVed heUeiQ, aQd WheUe                
caQ be QR aVVXUaQce WhaW Whe IRS ZiOO QRW WaNe a SRViWiRQ cRQWUaU\ WR Whe Wa[ cRQVeTXeQceV                 
diVcXVVed heUeiQ RU WhaW aQ\ SRViWiRQ WaNeQ b\ Whe IRS ZRXOd QRW be VXVWaiQed. 

AV XVed iQ WhiV diVcXVViRQ, Whe WeUP "U.S. hROdeU" PeaQV a SeUVRQ WhaW iV, fRU U.S. fedeUaO iQcRPe                  
Wa[ SXUSRVeV, (i) aQ iQdiYidXaO ciWi]eQ RU UeVideQW Rf Whe U.S., (ii) a cRUSRUaWiRQ (RU RWheU eQWiW\                 
WUeaWed aV a cRUSRUaWiRQ fRU U.S. fedeUaO iQcRPe Wa[ SXUSRVeV) cUeaWed RU RUgaQi]ed iQ Whe U.S. RU                 
XQdeU Whe OaZV Rf Whe U.S., aQ\ VWaWe WheUeRf, RU Whe DiVWUicW Rf CROXPbia, (iii) aQ eVWaWe Whe                  
iQcRPe Rf Zhich iV VXbjecW WR U.S. fedeUaO iQcRPe Wa[aWiRQ UegaUdOeVV Rf iWV VRXUce, RU (iY) a WUXVW                  
if (a) a cRXUW ZiWhiQ Whe U.S. iV abOe WR e[eUciVe SUiPaU\ VXSeUYiViRQ RYeU Whe adPiQiVWUaWiRQ Rf                 
Whe WUXVW aQd RQe RU PRUe U.S. hROdeUV haYe Whe aXWhRUiW\ WR cRQWURO aOO VXbVWaQWiaO deciViRQV Rf                 
Whe WUXVW, RU (b) iW haV iQ effecW a YaOid eOecWiRQ WR be WUeaWed aV a U.S. hROdeU. AV XVed iQ WhiV                      
diVcXVViRQ, Whe WeUP "QRQ-U.S. hROdeU" PeaQV a beQeficiaO RZQeU Rf IQWeUeVWV (RWheU WhaQ a              
SaUWQeUVhiS RU RWheU eQWiW\ WUeaWed aV a SaUWQeUVhiS RU aV a diVUegaUded eQWiW\ fRU U.S. fedeUaO                
iQcRPe Wa[ SXUSRVeV) WhaW iV QRW a U.S. hROdeU. 

The Wa[ WreaWmenW of a parWnerVhip and each parWner Whereof Zill generall\ depend Xpon              
Whe VWaWXV and acWiYiWieV of Whe parWnerVhip and VXch parWner. A Member WhaW iV WreaWed aV a                 
parWnerVhip for U.S. federal income Wa[ pXrpoVeV VhoXld conVXlW iWV oZn Wa[ adYiVor             
regarding Whe U.S. federal income Wa[ conVideraWionV applicable Wo iW and iWV parWnerV. 

ThiV diVcXVVion iV onl\ a VXmmar\ of maWerial U.S. federal income Wa[ conVeqXenceV of Whe               
Offering. PoWenWial inYeVWorV are Xrged Wo conVXlW Wheir oZn Wa[ adYiVorV ZiWh reVpecW Wo Whe               
parWicXlar Wa[ conVeqXenceV Wo Whem of Whe Offering, inclXding Whe effecW of an\ federal Wa[               
laZV oWher Whan income Wa[ laZV, an\ VWaWe, local, or non-U.S. Wa[ laZV and an\ applicable                
Wa[ WreaW\. 

ThiV VXmmar\ of cerWain income Wa[ conVideraWionV applicable Wo Whe Compan\ and iWV             
MemberV iV conVidered Wo be a correcW inWerpreWaWion of e[iVWing laZV and regXlaWionV in              
force on Whe daWe of WhiV Form C. No aVVXrance can be giYen WhaW changeV in e[iVWing laZV                  
or regXlaWionV or Wheir inWerpreWaWion Zill noW occXr afWer Whe daWe of WhiV Form C or WhaW                 
VXch gXidance or inWerpreWaWion Zill noW be applied reWroacWiYel\. 

ClaVVificaWion aV a ParWnerVhip 

UQdeU Whe CRde aQd Whe TUeaVXU\ RegXOaWiRQV SURPXOgaWed WheUeXQdeU (Whe "RegXOaWiRQV"), aV iQ             
effecW RQ Whe daWe Rf WhiV FRUP C, iQcOXdiQg Whe "checN Whe bR[" eQWiW\ cOaVVificaWiRQ RegXOaWiRQV,                
a U.S. eQWiW\ ZiWh PRUe WhaQ RQe PePbeU WhaW iV QRW aXWRPaWicaOO\ cOaVVified aV a cRUSRUaWiRQ                
XQdeU Whe RegXOaWiRQV iV WUeaWed aV a SaUWQeUVhiS fRU Wa[ SXUSRVeV, VXbjecW WR Whe SRVVibOe               
aSSOicaWiRQ Rf Whe SXbOicO\ WUaded SaUWQeUVhiS UXOeV diVcXVVed beORZ. AccRUdiQgO\, Whe CRPSaQ\            
VhRXOd be WUeaWed aV a SaUWQeUVhiS fRU Wa[ SXUSRVeV, XQOeVV iW fiOeV a "checN Whe bR[" eOecWiRQ WR be                   
WUeaWed aV a cRUSRUaWiRQ fRU Wa[ SXUSRVeV. The CRPSaQ\ dReV QRW iQWeQd WR fiOe a "checN Whe bR["                  
eOecWiRQ WR WUeaW Whe CRPSaQ\ aV a cRUSRUaWiRQ fRU Wa[ SXUSRVeV. ThXV, VR ORQg aV Whe CRPSaQ\                 
cRPSOieV ZiWh Whe OSeUaWiQg AgUeePeQW, Whe CRPSaQ\ VhRXOd be WUeaWed aV a SaUWQeUVhiS fRU Wa[               
SXUSRVeV, VXbjecW WR Whe VSeciaO UXOeV fRU ceUWaiQ SXbOicO\ WUaded SaUWQeUVhiSV deVcUibed beORZ. If              
iW ZeUe deWeUPiQed WhaW Whe CRPSaQ\ VhRXOd be cOaVVified aV aQ aVVRciaWiRQ Wa[abOe aV a               
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cRUSRUaWiRQ (aV a UeVXOW Rf chaQged iQWeUSUeWaWiRQV RU adPiQiVWUaWiYe SRViWiRQV b\ Whe IRS RU              
RWheUZiVe), Whe Wa[abOe iQcRPe Rf Whe CRPSaQ\ ZRXOd be VXbjecW WR cRUSRUaWe iQcRPe Wa[aWiRQ              
ZheQ UecRgQi]ed b\ Whe CRPSaQ\, aQd diVWUibXWiRQV fURP Whe CRPSaQ\ WR Whe MePbeUV ZRXOd              
be WUeaWed aV diYideQd iQcRPe ZheQ UeceiYed b\ Whe MePbeUV WR Whe e[WeQW Rf Whe cXUUeQW RU                 
accXPXOaWed eaUQiQgV aQd SURfiWV Rf Whe CRPSaQ\. 

EYeQ ZiWh Whe "checN Whe bR[" RegXOaWiRQV, ceUWaiQ OiPiWed OiabiOiW\ cRPSaQieV Pa\ be Wa[abOe aV               
cRUSRUaWiRQV fRU U.S. fedeUaO iQcRPe Wa[ SXUSRVeV XQdeU Whe SXbOicO\ WUaded SaUWQeUVhiS ("PTP")             
UXOeV VeW fRUWh iQ Whe CRde aQd Whe RegXOaWiRQV. 

CRde VecWiRQ 7704 WUeaWV SXbOicO\ WUaded SaUWQeUVhiSV WhaW eQgage iQ acWiYe bXViQeVV acWiYiWieV aV              
cRUSRUaWiRQV fRU fedeUaO iQcRPe Wa[ SXUSRVeV. PXbOicO\ WUaded SaUWQeUVhiSV iQcOXde WhRVe ZhRVe            
iQWeUeVWV (a) aUe WUaded RQ aQ eVWabOiVhed VecXUiWieV PaUNeW (iQcOXdiQg Whe RYeU-Whe-cRXQWeU            
PaUNeW), RU (b) aUe UeadiO\ WUadabOe RQ a VecRQdaU\ PaUNeW RU Whe VXbVWaQWiaO eTXiYaOeQW WheUeRf.               
The MaQagiQg MePbeU beOieYeV WhaW iQWeUeVWV iQ Whe CRPSaQ\ ZiOO QRW be WUaded RQ aQ               
eVWabOiVhed VecXUiWieV PaUNeW. The MaQagiQg MePbeU aOVR beOieYeV WhaW iQWeUeVWV iQ Whe            
CRPSaQ\ SURbabO\ VhRXOd QRW be deePed WR be UeadiO\ WUadabOe RQ a VecRQdaU\ PaUNeW RU Whe                
VXbVWaQWiaO eTXiYaOeQW WheUeRf. HRZeYeU, WheUe caQ be QR aVVXUaQce WhaW Whe IQWeUQaO ReYeQXe             
SeUYice (Whe "IRS") ZRXOd QRW VXcceVVfXOO\ chaOOeQge WheVe SRViWiRQV. 

CRde VecWiRQ 7704(c) SURYideV aQ e[ceSWiRQ fURP WUeaWPeQW aV a SXbOicO\ WUaded SaUWQeUVhiS fRU              
SaUWQeUVhiSV 90% RU PRUe Rf Whe iQcRPe Rf Zhich iV ceUWaiQ SaVViYe-W\Se iQcRPe, iQcOXdiQg              
iQWeUeVW, diYideQd aQd caSiWaO gaiQ iQcRPe fURP Whe diVSRViWiRQ Rf SURSeUW\ heOd WR SURdXce              
diYideQd RU iQWeUeVW iQcRPe. WhiOe Whe CRPSaQ\ e[SecWV WR PeeW WhiV WeVW, QR aVVXUaQce caQ be                
giYeQ WhaW Whe CRPSaQ\ ZiOO VaWiVf\ WhiV UeTXiUePeQW iQ each \eaU. 

EYeQ if Whe CRPSaQ\ haV 10% RU PRUe Rf iWV iQcRPe iQ a \eaU fURP iQcRPe WhaW dReV QRW TXaOif\                    
aV SaVViYe-W\Se iQcRPe, Whe CRPSaQ\ Pa\ QRW be WUeaWed aV a SXbOicO\ WUaded SaUWQeUVhiS XQdeU               
CRde VecWiRQ 7704 b\ YiUWXe Rf ceUWaiQ Vafe haUbRUV fURP VXch WUeaWPeQW SURYided iQ Whe               
RegXOaWiRQV. The faiOXUe WR PeeW Whe Vafe-haUbRU UeTXiUePeQWV dReV QRW QeceVVaUiO\ UeVXOW iQ a              
SaUWQeUVhiS beiQg cOaVVified aV a SXbOicO\ WUaded SaUWQeUVhiS. OQe Vafe-haUbRU UXOe SURYideV WhaW             
iQWeUeVWV iQ a SaUWQeUVhiS ZiOO QRW be cRQVideUed UeadiO\ WUadabOe RQ a VecRQdaU\ PaUNeW RU Whe                
VXbVWaQWiaO eTXiYaOeQW WheUeRf if (a) aOO iQWeUeVWV iQ Whe SaUWQeUVhiS ZeUe iVVXed iQ a WUaQVacWiRQ (RU                
WUaQVacWiRQV) WhaW ZaV QRW UegiVWeUed XQdeU Whe SecXUiWieV AcW aQd (b) Whe SaUWQeUVhiS dReV QRW               
haYe PRUe WhaQ 100 SaUWQeUV aW aQ\ WiPe dXUiQg Whe Wa[abOe \eaU Rf Whe SaUWQeUVhiS. The OffeUiQg                 
Rf IQWeUeVWV ZiOO QRW be UegiVWeUed XQdeU Whe SecXUiWieV AcW. GeQeUaOO\, aQ eQWiW\ WhaW RZQV               
IQWeUeVWV iV WUeaWed aV RQO\ 1 SaUWQeU iQ deWeUPiQiQg ZheWheU WheUe aUe 100 RU PRUe SaUWQeUV.                
HRZeYeU, aOO Rf Whe RZQeUV Rf aQ eQWiW\ WhaW iV a SaVV-WhURXgh YehicOe fRU Wa[ SXUSRVeV aQd WhaW                  
iQYeVWV iQ a SaUWQeUVhiS aUe cRXQWed aV SaUWQeUV if VXbVWaQWiaOO\ aOO Rf VXch eQWiW\¶V YaOXe iV                
aWWUibXWabOe WR iWV iQWeUeVW iQ Whe SaUWQeUVhiS, aQd a SUiQciSaO SXUSRVe Rf Whe WieUed VWUXcWXUe iV WR                 
aYRid Whe 100 SaUWQeU OiPiWaWiRQ. The CRPSaQ\ Pa\ QRW cRPSO\ ZiWh WhiV Vafe-haUbRU if Whe               
CRPSaQ\ adPiWV PRUe WhaQ 100 MePbeUV. 

EYeQ if Whe CRPSaQ\ e[ceedV 100 MePbeUV aQd WhXV dReV QRW TXaOif\ fRU WhiV Vafe-haUbRU, Whe                
OSeUaWiQg AgUeePeQW cRQWaiQV SURYiViRQV UeVWUicWiQg WUaQVfeUV aQd ZiWhdUaZaOV Rf IQWeUeVWV WhaW           
Pa\ caXVe IQWeUeVWV WR be WUeaWed aV QRW beiQg WUadabOe RQ Whe VXbVWaQWiaO eTXiYaOeQW Rf a                
VecRQdaU\ PaUNeW. 

Ta[aWion of OperaWionV 

30  
 



 
AVVXPiQg Whe CRPSaQ\ iV cOaVVified aV a SaUWQeUVhiS aQd QRW aV aQ aVVRciaWiRQ Wa[abOe aV a                
cRUSRUaWiRQ, Whe CRPSaQ\ iV QRW iWVeOf VXbjecW WR U.S. fedeUaO iQcRPe Wa[ bXW ZiOO fiOe aQ aQQXaO                 
iQfRUPaWiRQ UeWXUQ ZiWh Whe IRS. Each MePbeU Rf Whe CRPSaQ\ iV UeTXiUed WR UeSRUW VeSaUaWeO\               
RQ hiV iQcRPe Wa[ UeWXUQ hiV diVWUibXWiYe VhaUe Rf Whe CRPSaQ\¶V QeW ORQg-WeUP aQd VhRUW-WeUP               
caSiWaO gaiQV RU ORVVeV, RUdiQaU\ iQcRPe, dedXcWiRQV aQd cUediWV. The CRPSaQ\ Pa\ SURdXce             
VhRUW-WeUP aQd ORQg-WeUP caSiWaO gaiQV (RU ORVVeV), aV ZeOO aV RUdiQaU\ iQcRPe (RU ORVV). The               
CRPSaQ\ ZiOO VeQd aQQXaOO\ WR each MePbeU a fRUP VhRZiQg hiV diVWUibXWiYe VhaUe Rf Whe               
CRPSaQ\¶V iWePV Rf iQcRPe, gaiQV, ORVVeV, dedXcWiRQV aQd cUediWV. 

Each MePbeU ZiOO be VXbjecW WR Wa[, aQd OiabOe fRU VXch Wa[, RQ hiV diVWUibXWiYe VhaUe Rf Whe                  
CRPSaQ\¶V Wa[abOe iQcRPe aQd ORVV UegaUdOeVV Rf ZheWheU Whe MePbeU haV UeceiYed RU ZiOO              
UeceiYe aQ\ diVWUibXWiRQ Rf caVh fURP Whe CRPSaQ\. ThXV, iQ aQ\ SaUWicXOaU \eaU, a MePbeU¶V               
diVWUibXWiYe VhaUe Rf Wa[abOe iQcRPe fURP Whe CRPSaQ\ (aQd, SRVVibO\, Whe Wa[eV iPSRVed RQ WhaW               
iQcRPe) cRXOd e[ceed Whe aPRXQW Rf caVh, if aQ\, VXch MePbeU UeceiYeV RU iV eQWiWOed WR                
ZiWhdUaZ fURP Whe CRPSaQ\. 

UQdeU SecWiRQ 704 Rf Whe CRde, a MePbeU¶V diVWUibXWiYe VhaUe Rf aQ\ iWeP Rf iQcRPe, gaiQ, ORVV,                 
dedXcWiRQ RU cUediW iV gRYeUQed b\ Whe OSeUaWiQg AgUeePeQW XQOeVV Whe aOORcaWiRQV SURYided b\              
Whe OSeUaWiQg AgUeePeQW dR QRW haYe "VXbVWaQWiaO ecRQRPic effecW." The RegXOaWiRQV           
SURPXOgaWed XQdeU SecWiRQ 704(b) Rf Whe CRde SURYide ceUWaiQ "Vafe haUbRUV" ZiWh UeVSecW WR              
aOORcaWiRQV Zhich, XQdeU Whe RegXOaWiRQV, ZiOO be deePed WR haYe VXbVWaQWiaO ecRQRPic effecW.             
The YaOidiW\ Rf aQ aOORcaWiRQ Zhich dReV QRW VaWiVf\ aQ\ Rf Whe "Vafe haUbRUV" Rf WheVe                
RegXOaWiRQV iV deWeUPiQed b\ WaNiQg iQWR accRXQW aOO facWV aQd ciUcXPVWaQceV UeOaWiQg WR Whe              
ecRQRPic aUUaQgePeQWV aPRQg Whe MePbeUV. WhiOe QR aVVXUaQce caQ be giYeQ, Whe MaQagiQg             
MePbeU beOieYeV WhaW Whe aOORcaWiRQV SURYided b\ Whe OSeUaWiQg AgUeePeQW VhRXOd haYe            
VXbVWaQWiaO ecRQRPic effecW. HRZeYeU, if iW ZeUe deWeUPiQed b\ Whe IRS RU RWheUZiVe WhaW Whe               
aOORcaWiRQV SURYided iQ Whe OSeUaWiQg AgUeePeQW ZiWh UeVSecW WR a SaUWicXOaU iWeP dR QRW haYe               
VXbVWaQWiaO ecRQRPic effecW, each MePbeU¶V diVWUibXWiYe VhaUe Rf WhaW iWeP ZRXOd be deWeUPiQed             
fRU Wa[ SXUSRVeV iQ accRUdaQce ZiWh WhaW MePbeU¶V iQWeUeVW iQ Whe CRPSaQ\, WaNiQg iQWR accRXQW               
aOO facWV aQd ciUcXPVWaQceV. 

DiVWUibXWiRQV Rf caVh aQd/RU PaUNeWabOe VecXUiWieV Zhich effecW a UeWXUQ Rf a MePbeU¶V CaSiWaO              
CRQWUibXWiRQ RU Zhich aUe diVWUibXWiRQV Rf SUeYiRXVO\ Wa[ed iQcRPe RU gaiQ, WR Whe e[WeQW Whe\ dR                
QRW e[ceed a MePbeU¶V baViV iQ hiV iQWeUeVW iQ Whe CRPSaQ\, VhRXOd QRW UeVXOW iQ Wa[abOe iQcRPe                 
WR WhaW MePbeU, bXW ZiOO UedXce Whe MePbeU¶V Wa[ baViV iQ Whe IQWeUeVWV b\ Whe aPRXQW diVWUibXWed                 
RU ZiWhdUaZQ. CaVh diVWUibXWed WR a MePbeU iQ e[ceVV Rf Whe baViV iQ hiV IQWeUeVW iV geQeUaOO\                 
Wa[abOe eiWheU aV caSiWaO gaiQ, RU RUdiQaU\ iQcRPe, deSeQdiQg RQ Whe ciUcXPVWaQceV. A             
diVWUibXWiRQ Rf SURSeUW\ RWheU WhaQ caVh geQeUaOO\ ZiOO QRW UeVXOW iQ Wa[abOe iQcRPe RU ORVV WR Whe                 
MePbeU WR ZhRP iW iV diVWUibXWed. 

IQfRUPaWiRQ ZiOO be SURYided WR Whe MePbeUV Rf Whe CRPSaQ\ VR WhaW Whe\ caQ UeSRUW WheiU                
iQcRPe fURP Whe CRPSaQ\. 

Ta[aWion of InWereVWV - LimiWaWionV on LoVVeV and DedXcWionV 

The CRde SURYideV VeYeUaO OiPiWaWiRQV RQ a MePbeU¶V abiOiW\ WR dedXcW hiV VhaUe Rf CRPSaQ\               
ORVVeV aQd dedXcWiRQV. TR Whe e[WeQW WhaW Whe CRPSaQ\ haV iQWeUeVW e[SeQVe, a QRQ-cRUSRUaWe              
MePbeU ZiOO OiNeO\ be VXbjecW WR Whe "iQYeVWPeQW iQWeUeVW e[SeQVe" OiPiWaWiRQV Rf SecWiRQ 163(d)              
Rf Whe CRde. IQYeVWPeQW iQWeUeVW e[SeQVe iV iQWeUeVW Said RU accUXed RQ iQdebWedQeVV iQcXUUed RU               
cRQWiQXed WR SXUchaVe RU caUU\ SURSeUW\ heOd fRU iQYeVWPeQW. The dedXcWiRQ fRU iQYeVWPeQW             
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iQWeUeVW e[SeQVe iV OiPiWed WR QeW iQYeVWPeQW iQcRPe; i.e., Whe e[ceVV Rf iQYeVWPeQW iQcRPe RYeU               
iQYeVWPeQW e[SeQVeV, Zhich iV deWeUPiQed aW Whe SaUWQeU OeYeO. E[ceVV iQYeVWPeQW iQWeUeVW            
e[SeQVe WhaW iV diVaOORZed XQdeU WheVe UXOeV iV QRW ORVW SeUPaQeQWO\, bXW Pa\ be caUUied fRUZaUd                
WR VXcceediQg \eaUV VXbjecW WR Whe SecWiRQ 163(d) OiPiWaWiRQV. NeW ORQg-WeUP caSiWaO gaiQV RQ              
SURSeUW\ heOd fRU iQYeVWPeQW aQd TXaOified diYideQd iQcRPe aUe RQO\ iQcOXded iQ iQYeVWPeQW             
iQcRPe WR Whe e[WeQW Whe Wa[Sa\eU eOecWV WR VXbjecW VXch iQcRPe WR Wa[aWiRQ aW RUdiQaU\ UaWeV. 

UQdeU SecWiRQ 67 Rf Whe CRde, fRU QRQ-cRUSRUaWe MePbeUV ceUWaiQ PiVceOOaQeRXV iWePi]ed            
dedXcWiRQV aUe aOORZabOe RQO\ WR Whe e[WeQW Whe\ e[ceed a "fORRU" aPRXQW eTXaO WR 2% Rf adjXVWed                 
gURVV iQcRPe. If RU WR Whe e[WeQW WhaW Whe CRPSaQ\¶V RSeUaWiRQV dR QRW cRQVWiWXWe a WUade RU                 
bXViQeVV ZiWhiQ Whe PeaQiQg Rf SecWiRQ 162 aQd RWheU SURYiViRQV Rf Whe CRde, a QRQ-cRUSRUaWe               
MePbeU¶V diVWUibXWiYe VhaUe Rf Whe CRPSaQ\¶V iQYeVWPeQW e[SeQVeV, RWheU WhaQ iQYeVWPeQW           
iQWeUeVW e[SeQVe, ZRXOd be dedXcWibOe RQO\ aV PiVceOOaQeRXV iWePi]ed dedXcWiRQV, VXbjecW WR VXch             
2% fORRU. IQ addiWiRQ, WheUe Pa\ be RWheU OiPiWaWiRQV XQdeU Whe CRde affecWiQg Whe abiOiW\ Rf aQ                 
iQdiYidXaO Wa[Sa\eU WR dedXcW PiVceOOaQeRXV iWePi]ed dedXcWiRQV. 

CaSiWaO ORVVeV geQeUaOO\ Pa\ be dedXcWed RQO\ WR Whe e[WeQW Rf caSiWaO gaiQV, e[ceSW fRU               
QRQ-cRUSRUaWe Wa[Sa\eUV ZhR aUe aOORZed WR dedXcW $3,000 Rf e[ceVV caSiWaO ORVVeV SeU \eaU              
agaiQVW RUdiQaU\ iQcRPe. CRUSRUaWe Wa[Sa\eUV Pa\ caUU\ bacN XQXVed caSiWaO ORVVeV fRU WhUee             
\eaUV aQd Pa\ caUU\ fRUZaUd VXch ORVVeV fRU fiYe \eaUV; QRQ-cRUSRUaWe Wa[Sa\eUV Pa\ QRW caUU\               
bacN XQXVed caSiWaO ORVVeV bXW Pa\ caUU\ fRUZaUd XQXVed caSiWaO ORVVeV iQdefiQiWeO\. 

Ta[ VheOWeU UeSRUWiQg RegXOaWiRQV Pa\ UeTXiUe Whe CRPSaQ\ aQd/RU Whe MePbeUV WR fiOe ceUWaiQ              
diVcORVXUeV ZiWh Whe IRS ZiWh UeVSecW WR ceUWaiQ WUaQVacWiRQV Whe CRPSaQ\ eQgaged iQ WhaW UeVXOW               
iQ ORVVeV RU ZiWh UeVSecW WR ceUWaiQ ZiWhdUaZaOV Rf IQWeUeVWV iQ Whe CRPSaQ\. The CRPSaQ\ dReV                
QRW cRQVideU iWVeOf a Wa[ VheOWeU, bXW if Whe CRPSaQ\ ZeUe WR haYe VXbVWaQWiaO ORVVeV RQ ceUWaiQ                 
WUaQVacWiRQV, VXch ORVVeV Pa\ be VXbjecW WR Whe Wa[ VheOWeU UeSRUWiQg UeTXiUePeQWV eYeQ if VXch               
WUaQVacWiRQV ZeUe QRW cRQVideUed Wa[ VheOWeUV. UQdeU Whe Wa[ VheOWeU UeSRUWiQg RegXOaWiRQV, if Whe              
CRPSaQ\ eQgageV iQ a "UeSRUWabOe WUaQVacWiRQ," Whe CRPSaQ\ aQd, XQdeU ceUWaiQ ciUcXPVWaQceV, a             
MePbeU ZRXOd be UeTXiUed WR (i) UeWaiQ aOO UecRUdV PaWeUiaO WR VXch "UeSRUWabOe WUaQVacWiRQ"; (ii)               
cRPSOeWe aQd fiOe "ReSRUWabOe TUaQVacWiRQ DiVcORVXUe SWaWePeQW" RQ IRS FRUP 8886 aV SaUW Rf              
iWV fedeUaO iQcRPe Wa[ UeWXUQ fRU each \eaU iW SaUWiciSaWeV iQ Whe "UeSRUWabOe WUaQVacWiRQ"; aQd (iii)                
VeQd a cRS\ Rf VXch fRUP WR Whe IRS Office Rf Ta[ SheOWeU AQaO\ViV aW Whe WiPe Whe fiUVW VXch Wa[                     
UeWXUQ iV fiOed. The VcRSe Rf Whe Wa[ VheOWeU UeSRUWiQg RegXOaWiRQV Pa\ be affecWed b\ fXUWheU IRS                 
gXidaQce. NRQ-cRPSOiaQce ZiWh Whe Wa[ VheOWeU UeSRUWiQg RegXOaWiRQV Pa\ iQYROYe VigQificaQW           
SeQaOWieV aQd RWheU cRQVeTXeQceV. DiVcORVXUe iQfRUPaWiRQ, WR Whe e[WeQW UeTXiUed, ZiOO be            
SURYided ZiWh Whe aQQXaO Wa[ iQfRUPaWiRQ SURYided WR Whe MePbeUV. Each MePbeU VhRXOd             
cRQVXOW iWV RZQ Wa[ adYiVeUV aV WR iWV RbOigaWiRQV XQdeU Whe Wa[ VheOWeU UeSRUWiQg RegXOaWiRQV. 

Medicare ConWribXWion Ta[eV 

MePbeUV WhaW aUe iQdiYidXaOV, eVWaWeV RU WUXVWV aQd ZhRVe iQcRPe e[ceedV ceUWaiQ WhUeVhROdV             
geQeUaOO\ ZiOO be VXbjecW WR a 3.8% MedicaUe cRQWUibXWiRQ Wa[ RQ XQeaUQed iQcRPe, iQcOXdiQg,              
aPRQg RWheU WhiQgV, diYideQdV RQ, aQd caSiWaO gaiQV fURP Whe VaOe RU RWheU Wa[abOe diVSRViWiRQ Rf,                
RXU SecXUiWieV, VXbjecW WR ceUWaiQ OiPiWaWiRQV aQd e[ceSWiRQV. MePbeUV VhRXOd cRQVXOW WheiU RZQ             
Wa[ adYiVRUV UegaUdiQg Whe effecW, if aQ\, Rf VXch Wa[ RQ WheiU RZQeUVhiS aQd diVSRViWiRQ Rf RXU                 
SecXUiWieV. 

Ta[aWion of InWereVWV - OWher Ta[eV 
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The CRPSaQ\ aQd WheiU MePbeUV Pa\ be VXbjecW WR RWheU Wa[eV, VXch aV Whe aOWeUQaWiYe PiQiPXP                
Wa[, VWaWe aQd ORcaO iQcRPe Wa[eV, aQd eVWaWe, iQheUiWaQce RU iQWaQgibOe SURSeUW\ Wa[eV WhaW Pa\ be                
iPSRVed b\ YaUiRXV jXUiVdicWiRQV (Vee "SWaWe aQd LRcaO Ta[aWiRQ" beORZ). Each SURVSecWiYe            
iQYeVWRU VhRXOd cRQVideU Whe SRWeQWiaO cRQVeTXeQceV Rf VXch Wa[eV RQ aQ iQYeVWPeQW iQ Whe              
CRPSaQ\. IW iV Whe UeVSRQVibiOiW\ Rf each SURVSecWiYe iQYeVWRU: (i) WR becRPe VaWiVfied aV WR,               
aPRQg RWheU WhiQgV, Whe OegaO aQd Wa[ cRQVeTXeQceV Rf aQ iQYeVWPeQW iQ Whe CRPSaQ\ XQdeU VWaWe                
OaZ, iQcOXdiQg Whe OaZV Rf Whe VWaWe(V) Rf hiV dRPiciOe aQd UeVideQce, b\ RbWaiQiQg adYice fURP                
RQe¶V RZQ Wa[ adYiVeUV, aQd WR (ii) fiOe aOO aSSURSUiaWe Wa[ UeWXUQV WhaW Pa\ be UeTXiUed. 

Ta[ ReWXrnV; Ta[ AXdiWV 

CRPSaQ\ iWePV ZiOO be UeSRUWed RQ Whe Wa[ UeWXUQV fRU Whe CRPSaQ\, aQd aOO MePbeUV aUe                
UeTXiUed XQdeU Whe CRde WR WUeaW Whe iWePV cRQViVWeQWO\ RQ WheiU RZQ UeWXUQV, XQOeVV Whe\ fiOe a                 
VWaWePeQW ZiWh Whe IRS diVcORViQg Whe iQcRQViVWeQc\. IQ Whe eYeQW Whe iQcRPe Wa[ UeWXUQV Rf Whe                
CRPSaQ\ aUe aXdiWed b\ Whe IRS, Whe Wa[ WUeaWPeQW Rf iQcRPe aQd dedXcWiRQV geQeUaOO\ iV               
deWeUPiQed aW Whe CRPSaQ\ OeYeO iQ a ViQgOe SURceediQg UaWheU WhaQ b\ iQdiYidXaO aXdiWV Rf Whe                
MePbeUV. The CRPSaQ\ ZiOO deVigQaWe a Ta[ MaWWeUV MePbeU, Zhich ZiOO haYe cRQVideUabOe             
aXWhRUiW\ WR PaNe deciViRQV affecWiQg Whe Wa[ WUeaWPeQW aQd SURcedXUaO UighWV Rf aOO MePbeUV. IQ               
addiWiRQ, Whe Ta[ MaWWeUV MePbeU ZiOO haYe Whe aXWhRUiW\ WR biQd ceUWaiQ MePbeUV WR VeWWOePeQW               
agUeePeQWV aQd Whe UighW RQ behaOf Rf aOO MePbeUV WR e[WeQd Whe VWaWXWe Rf OiPiWaWiRQV UeOaWiQg WR                 
Whe MePbeUV¶ Wa[ OiabiOiWieV ZiWh UeVSecW WR CRPSaQ\ iWePV. 

SWaWe and Local Ta[aWion 

In addiWion Wo Whe federal income Wa[ conVeqXenceV deVcribed aboYe, proVpecWiYe inYeVWorV            
VhoXld conVider poWenWial VWaWe and local Wa[ conVeqXenceV of an inYeVWmenW in Whe             
Compan\. No aWWempW iV made herein Wo proYide an in-depWh diVcXVVion of VXch VWaWe or               
local Wa[ conVeqXenceV. SWaWe and local laZV ma\ differ from federal income Wa[ laZV ZiWh               
reVpecW Wo Whe WreaWmenW of Vpecific iWemV of income, gain, loVV, dedXcWion and crediW. A               
Member¶V diVWribXWiYe Vhare of Whe Wa[able income or loVV of Whe Compan\ generall\ Zill be               
reqXired Wo be inclXded in deWermining hiV income for VWaWe and local Wa[ pXrpoVeV in Whe                
jXriVdicWionV in Zhich he iV a reVidenW. 

Each proVpecWiYe Member mXVW conVXlW hiV oZn Wa[ adYiVerV regarding Whe VWaWe and local              
Wa[ conVeqXenceV Wo him reVXlWing from an inYeVWmenW in Whe Compan\. 

DiVcloVXre Wo "OpW-oXW" of a Reliance Opinion 

 PXUVXaQW WR IRS CiUcXOaU NR. 230, iQYeVWRUV VhRXOd be adYiVed WhaW WhiV FRUP C ZaV QRW                
iQWeQded RU ZUiWWeQ WR be XVed, aQd iW caQQRW be XVed b\ aQ iQYeVWRU RU aQ\ Wa[Sa\eU, fRU Whe                   
SXUSRVe Rf aYRidiQg SeQaOWieV WhaW Pa\ be iPSRVed RQ Whe Wa[Sa\eUV. ThiV FRUP C ZaV ZUiWWeQ WR                 
VXSSRUW Whe SUiYaWe RffeUiQg Rf Whe IQWeUeVWV aV deVcUibed heUeiQ. The Wa[Sa\eU VhRXOd VeeN adYice               
baVed RQ Whe Wa[Sa\eU¶V SaUWicXOaU ciUcXPVWaQceV fURP aQ iQdeSeQdeQW Wa[ adYiVeU. 

Ta[-E[empW MemberV 

MePbeUV Zhich aUe Wa[-e[ePSW eQWiWieV, iQcOXdiQg, bXW QRW OiPiWed WR, IQdiYidXaO ReWiUePeQW            
AccRXQWV (IRAV), VhRXOd geQeUaOO\ QRW be VXbjecW WR FedeUaO iQcRPe Wa[ RQ WheiU iQcRPe              
aWWUibXWabOe WR Whe CRPSaQ\ XQdeU Whe XQUeOaWed bXViQeVV Wa[abOe iQcRPe ("UBTI") SURYiViRQV Rf             
Whe CRde VR ORQg aV WheiU iQYeVWPeQW iQ Whe CRPSaQ\ iV QRW iWVeOf OeYeUaged. UBTI iQcOXdeV                
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"XQUeOaWed debW-fiQaQced iQcRPe," Zhich geQeUaOO\ cRQViVWV Rf (i) iQcRPe deUiYed b\ aQ e[ePSW             
RUgaQi]aWiRQ (diUecWO\ RU WhURXgh a SaUWQeUVhiS) fURP iQcRPe-SURdXciQg SURSeUW\ ZiWh UeVSecW WR            
Zhich WheUe iV "acTXiViWiRQ iQdebWedQeVV" aW aQ\ WiPe dXUiQg Whe Wa[abOe \eaU, aQd (ii) gaiQV               
deUiYed b\ aQ e[ePSW RUgaQi]aWiRQ (diUecWO\ RU WhURXgh a SaUWQeUVhiS) fURP Whe diVSRViWiRQ Rf              
SURSeUW\ ZiWh UeVSecW WR Zhich WheUe iV "acTXiViWiRQ iQdebWedQeVV" aW aQ\ WiPe dXUiQg Whe              
WZeOYe-PRQWh SeUiRd eQdiQg ZiWh Whe daWe Rf VXch diVSRViWiRQ. AQ e[ePSW RUgaQi]aWiRQ¶V VhaUe             
Rf Whe iQcRPe RU gaiQV Rf Whe CRPSaQ\ Zhich iV WUeaWed aV UBTI, if aQ\, Pa\ QRW be RffVeW b\                    
ORVVeV Rf Whe e[ePSW RUgaQi]aWiRQ eiWheU fURP Whe CRPSaQ\ RU RWheUZiVe, XQOeVV VXch ORVVeV aUe               
WUeaWed aV aWWUibXWabOe WR aQ XQUeOaWed WUade RU bXViQeVV (e.g., ORVVeV fURP VecXUiWieV fRU Zhich               
WheUe iV acTXiViWiRQ iQdebWedQeVV). 

TR Whe e[WeQW WhaW Whe CRPSaQ\ geQeUaWeV UBTI, Whe aSSOicabOe FedeUaO Wa[ UaWe fRU VXch a                
MePbeU geQeUaOO\ ZRXOd be eiWheU Whe cRUSRUaWe RU WUXVW Wa[ UaWe deSeQdiQg XSRQ Whe QaWXUe Rf                
Whe SaUWicXOaU e[ePSW RUgaQi]aWiRQ. AQ e[ePSW RUgaQi]aWiRQ Pa\ be UeTXiUed WR VXSSRUW, WR Whe              
VaWiVfacWiRQ Rf Whe IRS, Whe PeWhRd XVed WR caOcXOaWe iWV UBTI. The CRPSaQ\ ZiOO be UeTXiUed WR                 
UeSRUW WR a MePbeU Zhich iV aQ e[ePSW RUgaQi]aWiRQ iQfRUPaWiRQ aV WR Whe SRUWiRQ, if aQ\, Rf iWV                  
iQcRPe aQd gaiQV fURP Whe CRPSaQ\ fRU each \eaU Zhich ZiOO be WUeaWed aV UBTI. The                
caOcXOaWiRQ Rf VXch aPRXQW ZiWh UeVSecW WR WUaQVacWiRQV eQWeUed iQWR b\ Whe CRPSaQ\ iV highO\               
cRPSOe[, aQd WheUe iV QR aVVXUaQce WhaW Whe CRPSaQ\¶V caOcXOaWiRQ Rf UBTI ZiOO be acceSWed b\                
Whe IRS. NR aWWePSW iV Pade heUeiQ WR deaO ZiWh aOO Rf Whe UBTI cRQVeTXeQceV RU aQ\ RWheU Wa[                   
cRQVeTXeQceV Rf aQ iQYeVWPeQW iQ Whe CRPSaQ\ b\ aQ\ Wa[-e[ePSW MePbeU. Each SURVSecWiYe             
Wa[-e[ePSW MePbeU PXVW cRQVXOW ZiWh, aQd UeO\ e[cOXViYeO\ XSRQ, iWV RZQ Wa[ aQd SURfeVViRQaO              
adYiVeUV. 

FXWXre Ta[ LegiVlaWion, NeceVViW\ of ObWaining ProfeVVional AdYice 

FXWXUe aPeQdPeQWV WR Whe CRde, RWheU OegiVOaWiRQ, QeZ RU aPeQded TUeaVXU\ RegXOaWiRQV,            
adPiQiVWUaWiYe UXOiQgV RU deciViRQV b\ Whe IRS, RU jXdiciaO deciViRQV Pa\ adYeUVeO\ affecW Whe              
fedeUaO iQcRPe Wa[ aVSecWV Rf aQ iQYeVWPeQW iQ Whe CRPSaQ\, ZiWh RU ZiWhRXW adYaQce QRWice,               
UeWURacWiYeO\ RU SURVSecWiYeO\. The fRUegRiQg aQaO\ViV iV QRW iQWeQded aV a VXbVWiWXWe fRU caUefXO              
Wa[ SOaQQiQg. The Wa[ PaWWeUV UeOaWiQg WR Whe CRPSaQ\ aUe cRPSOe[ aQd aUe VXbjecW WR YaU\iQg                
iQWeUSUeWaWiRQV. MRUeRYeU, Whe effecW Rf e[iVWiQg iQcRPe Wa[ OaZV aQd Rf SURSRVed chaQgeV iQ              
iQcRPe Wa[ OaZV RQ MePbeUV ZiOO YaU\ ZiWh Whe SaUWicXOaU ciUcXPVWaQceV Rf each iQYeVWRU aQd, iQ                
UeYieZiQg WhiV FRUP C aQd aQ\ e[hibiWV heUeWR, WheVe PaWWeUV VhRXOd be cRQVideUed. 

AccRUdiQgO\, each SURVSecWiYe MePbeU PXVW cRQVXOW ZiWh aQd UeO\ VROeO\ XSRQ hiV RZQ             
SURfeVViRQaO Wa[ adYiVeUV ZiWh UeVSecW WR Whe Wa[ UeVXOWV Rf aQ iQYeVWPeQW iQ Whe CRPSaQ\ baVed                
RQ WhaW MePbeU¶V SaUWicXOaU facWV aQd ciUcXPVWaQceV. IQ QR eYeQW ZiOO Whe MaQagiQg MePbeU RU               
iWV MaQagiQg MePbeUV, SUiQciSaOV, affiOiaWeV, PePbeUV, RfficeUV, cRXQVeO RU RWheU SURfeVViRQaO           
adYiVeUV be OiabOe WR aQ\ MePbeU fRU aQ\ fedeUaO, VWaWe, ORcaO RU fRUeigQ Wa[ cRQVeTXeQceV Rf aQ                 
iQYeVWPeQW iQ Whe CRPSaQ\, ZheWheU RU QRW VXch cRQVeTXeQceV aUe aV deVcUibed abRYe. 

DiVcloVXre IVVXeV 

A PXUchaVeU (aQd each ePSOR\ee, UeSUeVeQWaWiYe, RU RWheU ageQW Rf Whe iQYeVWRU) Pa\ diVcORVe WR               
aQ\ aQd aOO SeUVRQV, ZiWhRXW OiPiWaWiRQ Rf aQ\ NiQd, Whe Wa[ WUeaWPeQW aQd Wa[ VWUXcWXUe Rf aQ                 
iQYeVWPeQW iQ Whe CRPSaQ\ aQd aOO PaWeUiaOV Rf aQ\ NiQd (iQcOXdiQg RSiQiRQV RU RWheU Wa[               
aQaO\ViV) WhaW aUe SURYided WR Whe iQYeVWRU UeOaWiQg WR VXch Wa[ WUeaWPeQW aQd Wa[ VWUXcWXUe. 
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TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PERSONS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST  
 
RelaWed PerVon TranVacWionV  
 
FURP WiPe WR WiPe Whe CRPSaQ\ Pa\ eQgage iQ WUaQVacWiRQV ZiWh UeOaWed SeUVRQV. ReOaWed              
SeUVRQV aUe defiQed aV aQ\ diUecWRU RU RfficeU Rf Whe CRPSaQ\; aQ\ SeUVRQ ZhR iV Whe beQeficiaO                 
RZQeU Rf 10 SeUceQW RU PRUe Rf Whe CRPSaQ\¶V RXWVWaQdiQg YRWiQg eTXiW\ VecXUiWieV, caOcXOaWed              
RQ Whe baViV Rf YRWiQg SRZeU; aQ\ SURPRWeU Rf Whe CRPSaQ\; aQ\ iPPediaWe faPiO\ PePbeU Rf                
aQ\ Rf Whe fRUegRiQg SeUVRQV RU aQ eQWiW\ cRQWUROOed b\ aQ\ VXch SeUVRQ RU SeUVRQV. 
 
MU. Redd\ aV Whe CEO Rf Whe CRPSaQ\ ZiOO UeceiYe SURceedV iQ Whe fRUP Rf  
 
The CRPSaQ\ haV cRQdXcWed Whe fROORZiQg WUaQVacWiRQV ZiWh UeOaWed SeUVRQV: NRQe. 
 
ConflicWV of InWereVW  
 
TR Whe beVW Rf RXU NQRZOedge Whe CRPSaQ\ haV QRW eQgaged iQ aQ\ WUaQVacWiRQV RU UeOaWiRQVhiSV,                
Zhich Pa\ giYe UiVe WR a cRQfOicW Rf iQWeUeVW ZiWh Whe CRPSaQ\, iWV RSeUaWiRQV RU iWV VecXUiW\                 
hROdeUV. 
 
 
OTHER INFORMATION  
 
Bad AcWor DiVcloVXre  
 
The CRPSaQ\ iV QRW VXbjecW WR aQ\ Bad AcWRU DiVTXaOificaWiRQV XQdeU aQ\ UeOeYaQW U.S.              
VecXUiWieV OaZV. 
 
PRIOR EXEMPT OFFERINGS 
 
NRQe. 
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SIGNATURE 

 
PXUVXaQW WR Whe UeTXiUePeQWV Rf SecWiRQV 4(a)(6) aQd 4A Rf Whe SecXUiWieV AcW Rf 1933 aQd                

RegXOaWiRQ CURZdfXQdiQg (� 227.100 eW VeT.), Whe iVVXeU ceUWifieV WhaW iW haV UeaVRQabOe gURXQdV              
WR beOieYe WhaW iW PeeWV aOO Rf Whe UeTXiUePeQWV fRU fiOiQg RQ FRUP C aQd haV dXO\ caXVed WhiV                   
FRUP WR be VigQed RQ iWV behaOf b\ Whe dXO\ aXWhRUi]ed XQdeUVigQed. 
 
 
 

 

 (SigQaWXUe) 

  

 PUaPRd Redd\ 

 (NaPe) 

  

 CEO/ChaiUPaQ 

 (TiWOe) 
 
 

PXUVXaQW WR Whe UeTXiUePeQWV Rf SecWiRQV 4(a)(6) aQd 4A Rf Whe SecXUiWieV AcW Rf 1933 aQd                
RegXOaWiRQ CURZdfXQdiQg (� 227.100 eW VeT.), WhiV FRUP C haV beeQ VigQed b\ Whe fROORZiQg               
SeUVRQV iQ Whe caSaciWieV aQd RQ Whe daWeV iQdicaWed. 
 
 

 

 (SigQaWXUe) 

  

 PUaPRd Redd\ 

 (NaPe) 

  

 CEO/ChaiUPaQ 

 (TiWOe) 
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10/8/2020 

 (DaWe) 
 
IQVWUXFWLRQV. 
 
1. The fRUP VhaOO be VigQed b\ Whe iVVXeU, iWV SUiQciSaO e[ecXWiYe RfficeU RU RfficeUV, iWV               
SUiQciSaO fiQaQciaO RfficeU, iWV cRQWUROOeU RU SUiQciSaO accRXQWiQg RfficeU aQd aW OeaVW a PajRUiW\ Rf               
Whe bRaUd Rf diUecWRUV RU SeUVRQV SeUfRUPiQg ViPiOaU fXQcWiRQV. 
 
2. The QaPe Rf each SeUVRQ VigQiQg Whe fRUP VhaOO be W\Sed RU SUiQWed beQeaWh Whe VigQaWXUe. 
 
IQWeQWiRQaO PiVVWaWePeQWV RU RPiVViRQV Rf facWV cRQVWiWXWe fedeUaO cUiPiQaO YiROaWiRQV. See 18            
U.S.C. 1001. 
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EXHIBITS  
 
E[hibiW A FiQaQciaO SWaWePeQWV aQd CPA ReYieZ LeWWeU 
E[hibiW B OffeUiQg Page 
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EXHIBIT A  
 

Financial SWaWemenWV and CPA ReYieZ LeWWeU 
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SHADOW ACCELERATOR, LLC 
 

(Delaware limited liability company) 

 

Unaudited Financial Statements  

For the period of September 9, 2020 (inception) through September 30, 2020 

 
  



 

 

 
 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT 
  
October 1, 2020 
  
To:    Board of Managers, SHADOW ACCELERATOR, LLC 
           

Re:    2020 (inception) Financial Statement Review 
SHADOW ACCELERATOR, LLC  

 
We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of SHADOW ACCELERATOR, LLC (the “Company”), 

which comprise the balance sheet as of September 9, 2020, and the related statements of income, owners’  

equity/deficit and cash flows for the inception period of September 9, 2020 through September 30, 2020, 

and the related notes to the financial statements.  

A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management’s financial data and making 

inquiries of company management. A review is substantially limited in scope compared to an audit, the 

objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, 

we do not express such an opinion. 
  
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 

design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 

presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or 

error. 
  
Accountant’s Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for 

Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the 

AICPA. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for reporting 

whether we are aware of any material modifications that should be made to the financial statements for 

them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We 

believe that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion. 
  



 

 

Accountant’s Conclusion 
Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the 

accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles 

generally accepted in the United States of America. 

 

Going Concern 

As discussed in the Notes and Additional Disclosures, certain conditions indicate there is substantial doubt 

as to whether the Company may continue as a going concern.  The accompanying financial statements do 

not include any adjustments which might be necessary should the Company be unable to continue as a going 

concern.  Our conclusion is not modified with respect to that matter. 
 

Sincerely, 
 

IndigoSpire CPA Group 
 
IndigoSpire CPA Group, LLC 
Aurora, CO 

 



 

 

 
SHADOW ACCELERATOR, LLC 

BALANCE SHEET 
As of September 30, 2020 

See accompanying Accountant’s Review Report and Notes to the Financial Statements 
(Unaudited) 

  
ASSETS  
 
  Current assets:  
      Cash and cash equivalents  $              0 
          Total current assets 0 

  
Total Assets              $              0 

  
LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' DEFICIT  
 
Liabilities:  
  Current liabilities:  
      None $              0 
                Total liabilities  0 
  
TOTAL LIABILITIES  0 

  
Members Capital:  
    Member capital 0 
    Accumulated deficit 0 
                Total Members’ Capital  0 

  
Total Liabilities and Members’ Capital  $              0           

 

 



 

 

SHADOW ACCELERATOR, LLC 
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 

For the period of September 9, 2020 (inception) through September 30, 2020 
See accompanying Accountant’s Review Report and Notes to the Financial Statements 

(Unaudited) 

 
 

  

Revenues 
                                     

$           0  

Cost of revenues 0  

       Gross profit (loss) 0 

  
Operating expenses:  
    General and administrative 0 
    Sales and marketing 0  

       Total operating expenses 0  

  
Operating income             0 

  

Net income  $          0 



 

 

 
 

SHADOW ACCELERATOR, LLC 
STATEMENT OF MEMBERS’ EQUITY 

For the period of September 9, 2020 (inception) through September 30, 2020 
See accompanying Accountant’s Review Report and Notes to the Financial Statements 

(Unaudited) 
 

  Members’ Capital 

 
Additional 

Paid-in-
Capital 

 

Total Members’ Capital 

   
   

 

Balance as of inception (September 9, 2020) 
   

 $            0  $       0   $        0  

Period net income (loss) 
 

     0 

 
Balance as of September 30, 2020 

 

$            0  $      0    $        0 

   



 

 

SHADOW ACCELERATOR, LLC 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

For the period of September 9, 2020 (inception) through September 30, 2020 
See accompanying Accountant’s Review Report and Notes to the Financial Statements 

(Unaudited) 
 

   
Cash flows from operating activities  
 Net income  $            0 
 Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used 
   in operating activities:  

      Changes in operating assets and liabilities:  

          None 0 

            Net cash used in operating activities 0 

  
Cash flows from investing activities  

  None 0 

            Net cash used in investing activities 0 

  
Cash flows from financing activities  

 Cash contribution 0 

            Net cash provided by financing activities 0 

  
Net change in cash and cash equivalents 0 

  
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 0  

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period  $        0  

  
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information  

    Cash paid for interest   $        0  

    Cash paid for income taxes                 0 

  



 

 

SHADOW ACCELERATOR LLC 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

As of September 30, 2020 and the inception period of September 9, 2020 to September 30, 2020 
See accompanying Accountant’s Review Report 

(unaudited) 
 
 
NOTE 1 - NATURE OF OPERATIONS 
 
SHADOW ACCELERATOR, LLC (which may be referred to as the “Company,” “we,” “us,” or “our”) is 
a limited liability company organized in Delaware.  The Company was formed to acquire, invest in and 
incubate early-stage companies. 
 
The Company incorporated on September 9, 2020.   
 
Since Inception, the Company has relied on funds received from its founders to fund its operations.  As of 
September 9, 2020, the Company had no working capital and will likely incur losses prior to generating 
positive working capital.  These matters raise substantial concern about the Company’s ability to continue 
as a going concern (see Note 6).  During the next 12 months, the Company intends to fund its operations 
with funding from a crowdfunding campaign (see Note 7) and other syndication efforts.  If the Company 
cannot secure additional short-term capital, the Company may cease operations.  These financial statements 
and related notes thereto do not include any adjustments that might result from these uncertainties.   
  
NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
Basis of Presentation 
The accounting and reporting policies of the Company conform to accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America ("GAAP"). The accompanying unaudited financial statements do not include 
all the information and notes required by GAAP for complete financial statements. In the opinion of 
management, all adjustments considered necessary for the fair presentation of the unaudited financial 
statements for the years presented have been included.  The Company will report its results as of December 
31 aside from this inception period financial statement. 
 
Use of Estimates 
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and the footnotes 
thereto. Actual results could differ from those estimates.  It is reasonably possible that changes in estimates 
will occur in the near term.   
 
Risks and Uncertainties 
The Company has a limited operating history. The Company's business and operations are sensitive to 
general business and economic conditions in the United States. A host of factors beyond the Company's 
control could cause fluctuations in these conditions. Adverse conditions may include: recession, downturn 
or otherwise, local competition or changes in consumer taste. These adverse conditions could affect the 
Company's financial condition and the results of its operations.  As of September 30, 2020, the Company is 
operating as a going concern.  See Note 1 and Note 6 for additional information.   
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
The Company considers short-term, highly liquid investment with original maturities of three months or 
less at the time of purchase to be cash equivalents.  Cash consists of funds held in the Company’s checking 
account. As of September 30, 2020, the Company had $0 of cash on hand. 
 
Receivables and Credit Policy 
Trade receivables from customers are uncollateralized customer obligations due under normal trade terms, 
primarily requiring payment before services are rendered.  Trade receivables are stated at the amount billed 



 

 

to the customer.  Payments of trade receivables are allocated to the specific invoices identified on the 
customer’s remittance advice or, if unspecified, are applied to the earliest unpaid invoice. The Company, 
by policy, routinely assesses the financial strength of its customers.  As a result, the Company believes that 
its accounts receivable credit risk exposure is limited and it has not experienced significant write-downs in 
its accounts receivable balances.  As of September 30, 2020, the Company had no outstanding accounts 
receivable.   
 
Property and Equipment  
Property and equipment are recorded at cost.  Expenditures for renewals and improvements that significantly 
add to the productive capacity or extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized.  Expenditures for 
maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred. When equipment is retired or sold, the cost and related 
accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the balance sheet accounts and the resultant gain or loss is 
reflected in income.  
  
Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method, based on useful lives of the assets which range from 
three to forty years.  
  
The Company reviews the carrying value of property and equipment for impairment whenever events and 
circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable from the estimated future 
cash flows expected to result from its use and eventual disposition.  In cases where undiscounted expected 
future cash flows are less than the carrying value, an impairment loss is recognized equal to an amount by 
which the carrying value exceeds the fair value of assets.  The factors considered by management in 
performing this assessment include current operating results, trends and prospects, the manner in which the 
property is used, and the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition, and other economic factors.   
 
As of September 30, 2020, the Company had not acquired any fixed assets which would be capitalized in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 
 
Income Taxes 
The Company is a limited liability company. Accordingly, under the Internal Revenue Code, all taxable 
income or loss flows through to its members. Therefore, no provision for income tax has been recorded in 
the statements. Income from the Company is reported and taxed to members on their individual tax returns.  
 
The Company complies with FASB ASC 740 for accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in 
a company’s financial statements, which prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement process for 
financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax 
return. For those benefits to be recognized, a tax position must be more-likely-than-not to be sustained upon 
examination by taxing authorities. FASB ASC 740 also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, 
interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure and transition. Based on the Company’s 
evaluation, it has been concluded that there are no significant uncertain tax positions requiring recognition 
in the Company’s financial statements. The Company believes that its income tax positions would be 
sustained on audit and does not anticipate any adjustments that would result in a material change to its 
financial position.  
 
Revenue Recognition 
Starting with inception, the company adapted the provision of ASU 214-09 Revenue from Contracts with 
Customers (“ASC 606”). ASC 606 provides a five-step model for recognizing revenue from contracts: 
 

• Identify the contract with the customer 
• Identify the performance obligations within the contract 
• Determine the transaction price 
• Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations 
• Recognize revenue when (or as) the performance obligations are satisfied 

 
The Company will earn revenue through the cash flows, operations and eventual disposition of the 



 

 

Company’s portfolio investments. 
 
Advertising Expenses 
The Company expenses advertising costs as they are incurred.   
 
Organizational Costs 
In accordance with FASB ASC 720, organizational costs, including accounting fees, legal fee, and costs of 
incorporation, are expensed as incurred.   
 
Software Development Costs 
The Company applies the principles of ASC 985-20, Software-Costs of Computer Software to be Sold, 
Leased, or Otherwise Marketed (“ASC 986-20”).  ASC 985-20 requires that software development costs be 
charged to research and development expense until technological feasibility is established.  With the 
Company’s current technology, technological feasibility of the underlying software is not established until 
substantially all product development and testing is complete, which generally includes the development of 
a working model.  Prior to a product’s release, if and when the Company believes capitalized costs are not 
recoverable, the costs capitalized to date will be expensed as part of cost of sales.   
 
Concentration of Credit Risk 
The Company maintains its cash with a major financial institution located in the United States of America, 
which it believes to be credit worthy. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insures balances up to 
$250,000. At times, the Company may maintain balances in excess of the federally insured limits. 
 
Recent Accounting Pronouncements 
In February 2016, FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases, that requires organizations that lease assets, 
referred to as "lessees", to recognize on the balance sheet the assets and liabilities for the rights and 
obligations created by those leases with lease terms of more than 12 months. ASU 2016-02 will also require 
disclosures to help investors and other financial statement users better understand the amount, timing, and 
uncertainty of cash flows arising from leases and will include qualitative and quantitative requirements. The 
new standard for nonpublic entities will be effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019, 
and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020, and early application is 
permitted. We are currently evaluating the effect that the updated standard will have on our financial 
statements and related disclosures. 
 
The FASB issues ASUs to amend the authoritative literature in ASC. There have been a number of ASUs 
to date, including those above, that amend the original text of ASC. Management believes that those issued 
to date either (i) provide supplemental guidance, (ii) are technical corrections, (iii) are not applicable to us 
or (iv) are not expected to have a significant impact on our balance sheet. 
 
 
NOTE 3 – INCOME TAX PROVISION 
 
The Company will be treated as a corporation for US and state income tax purposes.  The deadline for filing 
a tax return has not yet been reached for the Company.  Once filed, the tax returns will remain subject to 
examination by the Internal Revenue Service under the statute of limitations for a period of three years from 
the date it is filed.  
 
 
NOTE 4 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 
 
Legal Matters 
Company is not currently involved with and does not know of any pending or threatening litigation against 
the Company. 
 
 



 

 

NOTE 5 – EQUITY 
 
Membership Interest 
As of the balance sheet date, only nominal capital has been added to the Company to facilitate its bank 
account opening and business start-up. 
 
 
NOTE 6 – GOING CONCERN 
 
These financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis.  The Company incorporated on September 
9, 2020 and is in the process of beginning operations.  The Company’s ability to continue is dependent upon 
management’s plan to raise additional funds (see Notes 1 and 7) and achieve and sustain profitable 
operations.  The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary if the Company 
is not able to continue as a going concern. 
 
 
NOTE 7 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 
Anticipated Crowdfunded Offering  
The Company plans to offer up to $1,070,000 in a securities offering exempt from registration under 
Regulation CF.  The securities offering is anticipated to be listed with Infrashares. 
 
Management’s Evaluation 
Management has evaluated subsequent events through October 1, 2020, the date the financial statements 
were available to be issued.  Based on this evaluation, no additional material events were identified which 
require adjustment or disclosure in the financial statements. 
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